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Chief Reyome
9/27/05

A check of Ptl. Mulverhill’s UTT Reductions shows that as of this date there is a total of 13
request in the folder and nine of them are his. I contacted six of the nine people and found the
following:

Stephen Lindberg - told by Greg Patterson

Jenna L. Burke - friend of hers got a ticket and told Jenna about the form

Bryan C. Fefee - a kid in Malone told him about it

Diane F. French - friend in the Village told her about it, she laughed when I mentioned
how she lives in Norfolk and responded she has a place on Chateaugay
Lake.

Thomas Larock - heard from different people around town

Tina Debyah - friend told her about it

I'was unable to contact or find listings for the other three people.

DJF
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CHIEF,

Here is the info requested on Reduction Forms:

Pt] Premo:

Ptl C. Stone;

Ptl Crawford:

Ptl Kemp:

Ptl Russell:

Ptl Miller:

Ptl Mulverhill:

Ptl Kemp

1.

[—

[\ I

W=

PN R V=

9.
10.

11. Disobey Traffic Control Device

12.
13.

Speed in Zone

Disobey Traffic Control Device
Speed in Zone

Disobey Traffic Control Device
Speed in Zone
Speed in Zone

Fail to Yield to Right of Way

. Speed in Zone

Speed in Zone
Speed in Zone
Speed in Zone

Disobey Traffic Control Device
Speed in Zone
Speed in Zone
Pass Red Light
Speed in Zone

More Than Three People in the Front Seat

Speed in Zone
Speed in Zone
Pass Red light
Speed in Zone

Speed in Zone
Pass Red Light

Total: 24

10-07-05

04-09-05

09-09-05
09-16-05

07-11-05
07-21-05
09-23-05

08-26-05

09-02-05

08-21-05
08-23-05
09-13-05

09-01-05
09-01-05
09-07-05
09-07-05
09-11-05
09-11-05
09-11-05
09-12-05
09-12-05
09-12-05
09-19-05
09-12-05
09-20-05
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In the Matter of Arbitration between
The Village of Malone,

-and - CLOSING ARGUMENT

The New York State Union of Police Associations
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SUBMITTED BY NORTH COUNTRY LABOR RELATIONS ASSOCIATES, INC.
ON BEHALF OF THE VILLAGE OF MALONE
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BACKGROUND

The Malone Police Benevolent Association (PBA) has been affiliated with the New
York State Union of Police Associations (NYSUPA) since February, 1994 (Exhibit V- 2).
According to the testimony of Police Chief Ronald Reome, the local unit of police officers
was represented by the United Federation of Police Officers (UFPO) from May of 1991 up to
February of 1994. The state contact for UFPO was Anthony Solfaro and he remained as such
when NYSUPA became PBA’s state affiliate as the result of Solfaro leaving UFPO and
going to work for NYSUPA.

On or about December of 1999, John Crotty was employed by NYSUPA and was
assigned as a consultant for the PBA shortly after being employed. Solfaro also continued as
a contact person with NYSUPA. (Crotty and Reome testimony).

On or about October 11, 2005, the Village of Malone (Village) filed Section 75
charges against Police Officer Scott Mulverhill alleging numerous acts of misconduct.
Thereafter, NYSUPA, on behalf of Officer Mulverhill and all other bargaining unit
employees, filed a demand for arbitration claiming that bargaining unit employees were
entitled to arbitration under the grievance procedure, at the employees’ option. A grievance
on the same issue was also filed by the PBA concerning the Village’s action.

Following the issuance of the charges, NYSUPA sought and obtained a temporary
restraining order in Franklin County Court staying the Village from proceeding. Following
that, the parties reached agreement to arbitrate the issue of contract interpretation over what
rights, if any, an employee has to process disciplinary charges through the grievance
procedure. The return date for Court was therefore adjourned.

The arbitration was held on December 2, 2005, with PBA’s state affiliate, NYSUPA,
presenting the case on behalf of the bargaining unit. The Village was represented by Village
Attorney Nathan Race and Daniel C. McKillip of North Country Labor Relations Associates.

In this instant case, the PBA is seeking to establish that the language of Article Three
provides that any and all disciplinary actions taken by the employer against a member of the
bargaining unit may proceed either under the contractual grievance procedure or under
Section 75 of the Civil Service Law (CSL), at the employee’s option.

At the outset of the hearing, the Village and NYSUPA were unable to agree to the
issue to be placed before the arbitrator and as a result, the parties agreed to proceed allowing
the arbitrator to decide the issue.




POINT ONE - DISCIPLINE IS LIMITED TO ADVERSE WRITTEN
DOCUMENTS PLACED IN AN EMPLOYEE’S FILE UNDER THE
TERMS OF THE CONTRACTUAL GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

The New York State legislature, in its wisdom, has seen fit to specifically identify
the meaning of discipline in terms of penalties insofar as certain eligible public employees
are concerned (See Section 75.3 of the CSL). Under Section 75.3, a public employer is
prohibited from unilaterally imposing certain disciplinary penalties against eligible public
employees but instead must first bring charges in writing, provide the charged employee
with an opportunity to respond and then conduct a hearing where the charged employee is
entitled to have representation with the burden of proof on the employer to prove said
charges. Only after the employee has been accorded these rights can an employer impose
disciplinary penalties provided under Section 75 unless another procedure has been agreed
to in a collective bargaining agreement (See Section 75.2). Disciplinary penalties, as spelled
out in the law, is any one of the following:

Reprimand’

A fine not to exceed one hundred dollars ...etc

Demotion in rank

Suspension without pay for a period not to exceed two months
Dismissal from service

bl

Any adverse action taken by an employer that doesn’t meet any of the five
enumerated examples may be imposed without going through the procedures spelled out in
Section 75. Examples of adverse actions include what’s known as counseling letters or
written warning notices®. These examples are consistent with the theory of progressive
discipline that is universally recognized in labor relations as a proper procedure in dealing
with employees on disciplinary matters. Also, it is commonly accepted in the public sector
that demotions in rank, fines up to $100.00, suspensions and terminations are not referred to
as “adverse written documents”. To suggest that the words “... adverse written
documents ... ” as set forth under Section 2 of Article Three of the CBA was intended to
include demotions, fines, suspensions and terminations would be contrary to the common
lexicon used in public sector labor relations in New York State in describing penalties.

In analyzing Article Three of the CBA, Section 1, inter alia, refers to grievances
under the General Municipal Law and we ask that the arbitrator take judicial notice that the
law very specifically excludes disciplinary matters from the grievance procedure. However,
Section 2 of the CBA modifies the exclusion to allow certain adverse documents to be
placed in an employee’s file that can be challenged under the grievance procedure in the
CBA. Based on Chief Reome’s testimony, since the language went into the contract in
1988, written adverse documents such as counseling letters and/or warning notices have
consistently been placed in employees’ files without filing charges under Section 75. In the

! A reprimand is a written document issued against an employee that has determined the employee has engaged
in misconduct.

? By the language of Section 2 it would appear that a written reprimand could also be issued without going
through the provisions of Seciion 75




absence of such language, an employee would have no recourse against such adverse
documents being placed in one’s personnel file.

Based on the facts submitted into the record, as well as the unchallenged testimony
offered by Chief Reome, it is clear that the parties never intended to provide disciplinary
actions greater than written adverse documents to be reviewed under the grievance
procedure in the CBA.

Finally, it is of no small significance that for at least 14 years the Village has
consistently applied the imposition of discipline by making a distinction between adverse
written documents being placed in an employee’s file and actions taken to either suspend or
terminate employees by filing charges under Section 75 of the CSL.




POINT TWO ~ NYSUPA/PBA PROPOSED ARBITRATION OF DISCIPLINE
ACTIONS AND FAILED IN ITS EFFORTS

The Village does not dispute Mr. Crotty’s characterization of the negotiating session
held on April 22, 2004, whereby he (Crotty) described it as a ‘tirade’ on his part. However,
his passion is not evidence nor should it be considered as such. It is abundantly clear that
Mr. Crotty does not like that part of Section 75 that allows the employer to select a hearing
officer whose only power is to make a recommendation to the appointing authority after
holding a hearing on charges brought against a police officer. However, his battie is with the
New York State Legislature, not the Village of Malone. The fact is that at the end of his
tirade, he submitted a proposal that to this day has not been agreed to by the parties (V —4).
The fact is, he again submitted another proposal to obtain arbitration on disciplinary matters
in his June 29, 2004 letter, that to this day has not been agreed to by the parties (V — 5).

While Mr. Crotty might argue that he was merely trying to make the language clear,
it is well established in contract negotiations that if a party submitting a proposal to obtain
something in a contract and fails in its efforts, that same party cannot claim to have achieved
it. Tirades do not a contract make.




POINT THREE — LONG STANDING PAST PRACTICE SUPPORTS THE
VILLAGE’S POSITION

According to Elkouri and Elkouri’s seminal book on HOW ARBITRATION
WORKS, “Unquestionably custom and past practice constitute one of the most significant
Jactors in labor-management arbitration. Evidence of custom and past practice may be
introduced for any of the following major purposes: (1) to provide the basis of rules
governing matters not included in the written contract, (2) to indicate the proper
interpretation of ambiguous contract language, or (3) to support allegations that clear
language of the written contract has been amended by mutual action... etc” (See Chapter
12, Page 630 of the Fifth Edition of HOW ARBITRATION WORKS.

Although both parties to the contract believe the language is clear, they disagree as to
the meaning of Article Three. In such a circumstance, the logical approach is to examine
how the language has been applied to determine if a consistent past practice exists. The past
practice of the Village, at least since 1991, has been to file Section 75 charges in seeking to
impose discipline greater than that of adverse written documents. In fact at least nine Section
75 charges have been filed, all in the same format as the last one brought against Officer
Scott Mulverhill on October 11, 2005, where the accused was charged under Section 75 of
the CSL and was notified that a hearing officer would be appointed to conduct a hearing
under Section 75 . The record establishes that neither NYSUPA nor its predecessor UFPO
ever challenged the procedure the Village followed until a month after a settlement had been
reached in the Pickreign case in April of 2004 (See footnote # 1 in reference to POINT
ONE). To buttress the Village’s position, Chief Reome testified without contradiction that
UFPO’s own attorney, Thomas Halley, represented Officer Nichols in a Section 75 hearing
after the local unit affiliated with NYSUPA in 1994. To conclude that the officer opted to
proceed under Section 75 instead of the arbitration provision in the contract without any
evidence whatsoever to support such an assertion would be a nonsensical conclusion,

In the Chapter titled Role of Custom and Practice in Interpretation of Ambiguous
Language in the Elkouris’ book HOW ARBITRATION WORKS, the writers cite various
arbitrators’ views on past practice with statements such as:

Indeed, use of past practice to give meaning to
armbiguous contract language is so common that no
citation of arbtral (sic) authority is necessary

---stated that he had “a context of practices, usages
and rule of thumb interpretations by which the
parties themselves” had gradually given substance to
the disputed term.

Where practice has established a meaning for
language contained in past contracts and continued
by the parties in a new agreement, the language will




be presumed to have the meaning given it by that
practice.

However, continued failure of one party to object to
the other party’s interpretation is sometimes held to
constitute acceptance of such interpretation so as, in
effect, to make it mutual

Thus, a party may be “assumed” to know what is
transpiring, or it may be held that a party “knew or
should have reasonably known” of the asserted
practice. Even successor unions sometimes are
charged with knowledge of practice under the same
contract language as administered by the company
and the predecessor union.

Another important factor to be considered in
determining the weight to be given to past practice is
how well it is established .

.. "the practice must be of sufficient generality and
duration to imply acceptance of it as an authentic
construction of the contract.”

All of the citations above give meaning to the facts surrounding this case. There can
be no question that the long-standing past practice in applying Article Three is for
disciplinary actions greater than the placement of adverse documents into employees’ file to
be adjudicated under Section 75 of the CSL.




POINT FOUR - NYSUPA HAS FAILED TO MEET ITS BURDEN OF PROOF

It is a well-established principle in labor relations that the burden of proof over the
interpretation of language contained in a collective bargaining agreement (CBA), except for
disciplinary actions, rests with the party alleging the violation of the contract.

The only witness called by NYSUPA to support its claim was John Crotty whose
testimony was focused on his opinion (as opposed to direct evidence) of the meaning of the
contractual language under the terms of the grievance procedure (Exhibit J-1). This opinion
was asserted by NYSUPA despite the fact that the language had been negotiated into the
contract in 1988 (Reome testimony) far before Crotty became a consultant to the PBA. In
terms of the language in Section 2, but for the second sentence that defines the meaning of
the word “discipline”, NYSUPA’s claim would have merit. However, the second sentence,
without question, modifies the first sentence and clearly limits discipline to “adverse written
documents”. To try and stretch that meaning to cover all aspects of discipline would, in
effect, be going back to the meaning of the first sentence had it been left alone. However,
the parties didn’t do that. By adding the second sentence the parties limited the meaning of
discipline for purposes of the contract grievance procedure. If the parties desired to have all
discipline come under the grievance procedure, they would not have added the second
sentence. To conclude otherwise would be a torturous interpretation of what the parties to
the contract obviously meant by adding the second sentence.

When asked in cross examination about the numerous prior Section 75 cases that had
been filed by the Village since 1991, Mr. Crotty’s response was that the Pickreign case was
the first one that came up since he was assigned in December of 1999. However, the
uncontroverted testimony by Chief Reome established that Section 75 charges had been
filed against Officer Mulverhill in 2002 without challenge from either NYSUPA or the
PBA. According to the testimony of Chief Reome, Section 75 charges were again filed
against Mulverhill in August of 2005 that went unchallenged by NYSUPA or the PBA. In
fact, the record shows that it was not until after the Pickreign matter had been settled for at
least a month’ after the charges had been filed, that the PBA (NYSUPA) decided to file a
grievance over the meaning of Article Three that was never pursued to its conclusion (See V
-3).

Although NYSUPA claimed in its opening statement that the language was clear and
unambiguous that any discipline action taken by the employer could be subject to the
grievance procedure”, including arbitration, it failed to produce a single PBA witness to
testify in support of its claim. According to Village records, at least nine Section 75 charges
had been issued since Anthony Solfaro became the PBA’s state union contact and at least
three of those charges had been filed without challenge since Mr. Crotty came on board in
1999 without any claim by the union of a right to proceed under the grievance procedure.

* Testimony of Chief Reome established that the charges filed against Pickreign occurred on or about March 5,
2004.

* Despite any direct evidence to support its claim, NYSUPA'’s position is that it’s at the option of the employee
to proceed either under Section 75 or the grievance procedure when disciplinary charges are filed against a
member of the bargaining unit.




It is simply inconceivable that any respectable union would sit idly by for almost 14
years without a single claim that a charged employee was entitled to proceed under the
grievance procedure at his’her option, especially when the charging papers made it clear that
the Village was filing charges under Section 75 of the Civil Service Law (CSL) and that a
hearing officer would be named by the Village to conduct a hearing. Also included in the
charging papers were the possible penalties if the person was found guilty of any of the
charges (Reome testimony re format used for filing charges).

What becomes obvious in reviewing the facts is that neither the PBA nor Anthony
Solfaro, the PBA’s state union contact for 14 years, ever believed the bargaining unit
members had the right to arbitration under the terms of the contract. This would explain
why the union never challenged the Village’s filing of Section75 charges for almost 14
years.

NYSUPA/PBA has failed to meet its burden of proof.




SUMMATION

In the Village’s opening statement, it was pointed out that but for the second sentence
in Section 2 of Article Three, there would be no need to be at arbitration. However, Section 2
of Article Three defined the meaning of the word “discipline” insofar as the contract is
concerned. Thus, the issue for the arbitration is, what’s the meaning of that sentence? The
Village’s position was that it would offer evidence to show that the language of Article Three
had been in the contract since at least 1988 and that on disciplinary matters greater than
adverse written documents being piace in an officer’s file, the charges had consistently been
adjudicated by filing Section 75 charges to be heard by a hearing officer appointed by the
Village. The Village further asserted that the parties never intended to supplant those
provisions in Section 75 where the employer names a hearing officer and acts on his/her
recommendations.

Additionally, the Village’s representative said in the opening statement:

For anyone to conclude that the language of Article Three; Section 2
provides what NYSUPA claims it does would also have to conclude (1)
that the Village's elected officials have deliberately reneged on an
agreement reached with the PBA; (2) that the language means something
other than what the words mean; (3) that consistent past practice means
nothing; (4) that PBA’s state affiliate’s retained attorney did not know
what he was doing when he represented a member of the bargaining unit
in a Section 75 hearing and (5) that NYSUPA'’s absolute insistence that
any successor agreement must contain language modifying Section 75 by
taking away the right of the employer to select the hearing officer and
further insisting the hearing officer become the final arbitrator rather than
making a recommendation to the Village Board for action, is to ignore
long-standing standards of contract interpretation. It is well established
that when a party to negotiations places a proposal on the bargaining
table and does not achieve it, then that party thereafier cannot claim the
benefits of that proposal.

The fact is, NYSUPA did not meet its burden of proof. The Village, although without any
burden to do so, through the introduction of documents and the testimony of witnesses,

proved beyond any reasonable doubt that NYSUPA’s interpretation of Article Three of the
CBA has no basis is fact. The claim of NYSUPA should be dismissed in all respects.

Respectfully submitted

Daniel C. McKillip, Executive Director
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In the Matter of the Arbitsation between
THE VILLAGE OF MALONE
-And.
THE MALONE POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION
Affiliated with

THE NEW YORK STATE UNION OF POLICE BENEVOLENT
ASSOCIATIONS, INC.

This is a proceeding conducted pursuant to a direct gppointment by the abovcaptioned
parties. A hearing was held on Dezember 2, 2005 at the Malone Police Ipartment
Because of the need for expedition in the resolution of this matter the Srbi
Decision is rendered io summary fashion. ﬁ

The parties were unable to stipulate 10 sn Istue and sach submitted its own v jsion with
the understanding that the Asbitrator would decide between them. I concl e that the
PBA’s version is the more appropriate. Xt is as follows:

Did the Village violste the collective bargaining agreement whenfit refused
Officer Scott Mulverhill’s and the PBA’s demand for & hearing before® mutuaily
selected Asbitrator o the disciplinary charges that hsve been preferfed against
him?
If 30, what is the appropriate remedy?
The Village and the PBA re parties to 2 2003-05 Agreement (J.1). Article Thipe ihereof
is entitled “Grievance Procedure.” Section 1 of Article Tharee provides that &§ purpeses

of the agreement, “s grievance shali be defined as & dispute or controversy htween an
individua! officer, more than one officer, or the PBA and the Village arisinggbu: of the
spplication or interpretation of this Agreement, o a grievance as defined by &

Subdivision 4 of Article 15¢ of the General Municipal Law " ®

The provision directly at issue here is Article Three Section 2. Senten il thereof
provides that “Any officer othes than a probationary officer will have the right 8 grieve a
disciplinary action through the grievance procedure” Sentence 2 progides that

[

“Discipline shull be defined a8 any adverse written document which sn offic i receives
which i3 to be placed in histher personoel file.” This language entered e panies’
contract in 1988 and hes remsined there unchanged 1o the present. :

Article Three, Secrion 3 sets forth the Grievance steps in the dispute resciotio ‘msedure

and Section 4 sets forth the Arbitration Procedure.
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In October 2005 Scott Mulverhill, s nof-probaticnary Police Officer who is alhe

the bargaining unit represented by the PBA, was fssued disciplinary chafes by the
Village pursusnt to Section 75 of the New York Civil Service Law, After fhe Village
refused demands made by Officer Mulverhill and the PBA on his beh@lf for the
appointment of s neutral arbitrator to hear and decide those charges, the FBA filed 2
grievance against the Village Before a second siage grievance determiffation was
rendered, the parties agreed 1o submit the grievance directly to arbitration,  §

The PBA contends that Article Three, Section 2 of the Agresment clearly gints B non-

probationary unit member who is served with disciplinary charges the right bave such
charges heard and finally decided by a mutuelly selected Arbitrator under the Bontraciual
grievance arbitration procedure, rather than by a Sectior. 75 Hearing Offiler wiho is
sppointed unilaterally by the Village. 1 agree with the PBA's ultimate conten gbn, though
the matter is not quite 50 clear as the PBA would have one believe Had it baggithar clear,
the parties would obviously have resolved the marter on their own. Nonethegbss having
considered the language of the Agreement, the documentary evidence a gl testimony
presented at the hearing and the many wguments in the parties” post-hearigh briefs, I
conclade that the Village violated Anticle Three, Secticy 2 of the Agreeffert The
remedy in the attached Award is designed to redress that vislaion i

THOMAS J. MARONEY| 5

13
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In the Matier of the Arbitration between
THE VILLAGE OF MALONE
~And-
THE MALOKE POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION
Affiliated with .

THE NEW YORK STATE UNION OF POLICE BENEVOLENT
ASSOCIATIONS, INC.

AWARD OF ARBITRATOR

The urdersigned Arbitrator, having been designated in sccordance with the rtitmts‘on
Agreemens entered into by the above-named parties, dated June 1, 2003, and Wving been
duly sworn and having duly heard the proofs and allegations of the parties, A ARDS a5

follows'

1. The Village violated Article Three, Section 2 of the Colleciive Bargaining Ragrcement
when it refiised Officer Scott Mulverhill’s and the PBA's demand fodls hearing
before a mutuslly selected Arbitrator on the disciplinary charges thas fa
preferred against Officer Mulverhiil. |

2. The Village is directed 1o rescind the appointment of the Civi} Service Liw Section
75 Hearing Officer immediately and retrouctively 1o the dute of e onginal
disciplinery charges against Officer Mulvarhili. N

3 The Village is directed to proceed to arbitration before the parties’ mutualy selectod
arbitrator if the Village cominues in whole or part with prosecution of the gscipliaaty

charges against Officer Multverhil!.

4. The Village is directed to cease and desist from refusing demands roady
by or on hehalf of non-probationary unit members for arbitration of any &
chesges preferred by the Village against such unit members and to orogicute 3
charges before an arbitrator if the affected unic member demands arbitrstic

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ONONDAGA

L, THCMAS 3. MARONEY, do heraby afirm upon my oath as Arbitrator -:_.’
individual described in and who exceuted this Instrument, which is my Award. §

‘ .19 e O ()
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CONCELUSION

The grievance should be sustzined. The Arbitrator should conclude that the Village
violated the CBA when it refused the demands made by Officer Mulverhill and by the PBA on
his behall for a hearing and determination of the disciplinary charges by an arbitrator appoinced
under the contractual procedures. As a remedy for this violaticn the Arbitrator should issue an

award incorporating the foliowing features:

1. An order requiring the Village to rescind the appointment of the CSL § 73 hearing
officer immediately and retroactively to the date of the original disciplinary charges agaipst
Otficer Mulverhill.

2 An order requiring the Village to proceed to arbimation before the parties’
mutually selected arbitrator if the Village continues in whole or part with the prosecution of the

disciplinary charges against Officer Mulverhiil

3. An order requiring the Village to cease and desist from refusing demands made
hereafter by or on behalf of non-probationary unit employees for arbitration of any disciplizary
charges preferred by the Village against such unit employess and to prosecute such charges

nefore an arbitrator if the affected mnit employee demands arbitration.
The Arbitrator should award such further refief as may be necessary or appropriate.

Dated: December 16, 2005 Respeetfully submiited.

Newhurgh, New York
| %’W&r— P B

Marilyn B. Berson

Attorney for Union

I Spring Square Business Park
Newburgh, NY 123550
845-36€-5326
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This Arbitrator surely knows ful! well that it is commeon for the parties 1o a bargaining
relationship to either replace the CSL § 75 system eatirely or to modify one or more of its
features in a collective bargaining agreement. Thers 1s nothig at all unusual in 2n employer
recognizing that it is fair to give a tenured employee a right {o have cisciplinary charges heard
and determined by a neutral arbitrator. The Arbinator, however, need not speculate as 1o the
reasons why the Village agreed to Article Il Section 2. The fact is that it did and the language

plainly and unquestionably means what the PBA claims it means.

The Village must not be allowed o ignore the parties’ bargain in an unconscionable
attempt to steal the job of a veteran police officer through a sham hearing run by the Village’s
handpicked hearing officer whom the Village need not even lister: to, even if Mulverhill were
found not guilty or not fired. Even if the PBA prevails in this arbitration, Officer Mulverhili wiil
have 10 account for the accusations against him, but the accounting will be done before and by a
murually selected, neutral arbitrator. That is the bargain the parties struck and the PBA asks only

for the benefit of that bargain.

The Village has opted in bad faith to ignore the CBA and it pretends that the language
means exactly the oppoesite of what it says because it dogs not like what it says. The Village
claims that no discipline is arbitrable unless it chooses to make arbitration available through the
artifice of document placement or, under its most recent argument, if only bad words about an
employee are put in writing. The CBA, however, makes all discipline, even counselings and
warnings that would not otherwise constitute discipline under law, arbitrable at the option of the
affected employee. The rights belong to the employee, not the Village. By denying Mulverhill’s
demands for arbitration, the Village has trampled Mulverhili’s and all unit empioyees’ rights.
The Village's actions are the embodiment of bad faith and constitute a repudiation of the UBA
that the Arbitrator must recognize and remedy swifily and once and for all before Officer

Mulverhill is further victimized or others become victims,
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fair hearing of and determination upon disciplinary charges that cap result in severc penallies

including rermination from employment.

Additionally, since it is clear that any and all non-probationary employees are given
arbitration rights with respect to any disciplinary action, it would be irrational to conclude that
the parties intended to give the words “personnel file” anything but a commoen-seuse
interpretation. A file or record kept about an employee’s employment is a “perzonnel fle”
within the fair and reasonable meaning of that contract term. These parties surely could not have

-~ intended a result under which the Viliage nced cnly label a file something otber than a
' “nersonnel file” and all rights to arbitrate discipiinary actions and discipline then disappear. An
employee’s right to arbitrate discipline so clearly established under the confract ‘anguage woiuld

become a nullity on such an interpretation.

To give a “personnel file” the bizarre meaning sought by the Village would eviscerate the
clear intent to give employees a meaningful right 10 protect their employment. Again, it sinply
cannot be that these parties agreed that the emplovee’s right of arbitration would exist only if and
when the Village chose to give it to them by putting disciplinary sharges into some file it labelizd
“mersornel file.” Therefore, no matter how strictly the second sentence of Articie 111, Section 2
is read. employees hold the plain and clear right to elect to have disciplinary charges lodged

against them heard and finally decided by an arbitrator.

The Village may suggest that it would be illogical for the Arbitrator to agree with the
- PBA’s interpretation of the language because it never would have bargained away the benefits of
the “kangaroo court” that is the CSL § 75 system. Under thai system, the Village gets to select
the judge unilaierally and the Village remains free to accept or reject that hearing officer’s
recommendations as to guilt or inmocence and penalty. But ithis suggestion implies that it i3
unusual for an emplover and a umion to agree to disciplinary systems in collective bargaining
agreements that are different from the statutory system. That assertion, like the Viilage's

strained and differing interpretations of the contractval language, is incorrect and nonsensical.
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record kept by an employer about an employee. There can be more than one such record and

they can be kept in more than one locatior: and ofien are.

The Court of Appeals has observed that it is the true character of a documsent that
determines what it is, not how it is labeled by an emplover or where it is kept. In Prisoners’
Legaf Services of New York v. NYS Departmeni of Correctional Services, 73 N.Y. 2d 26 (1988),
petitioners sought access to inmate grievances against corrections officers and the dispositions of
those grievances. The question before the Court was whether such documents were “personnel”

records within the meaning of Civil Rights Law (CRL) § 30-a.

Just as under these parties® CBA, the CRL does not give any definition of what is covered
by the term “personnel record.” Notwithstanding the State’s strong policy under the Freedom of
Information Law (FOLL) favoring public disclosure of ali government records, the Court
concluded that: “documents pertaining to misconduect or rules violations ... which could well be
used in various ways against officers” were personnel records that were exempt from disclosure
under FOIL (at 31). Quite logically. the Court concluded:

Whether a document qualifies as a personpe! record ... depends
upon its nature and its use in evaluating an officer’s performance —
not its physical location or its particular custodian (at 31}.

Therefore, that the Chief or other Village agent may keep these disciplinary charges in
some file or files not labeled “Mulverhill Personnei File” is immaterial. The charges themselves
unquestionably constitute a part of Officer Mulverhill’s “personnel file” under any reasonable
interpretation of that phrase. As per the Court of Appeals decision in Prisoners Legal Services,
supra. the disciplinary charges against Officer Mulverhill would be exempt from public
disclosure under CRL § 30-a because they are a part of his persennel records, The reason for
nondisclosure is to protect the employee’s interests in the confidentiality of those seusitive

documents.
Just as the concept of a personnel record or file hias received a broad construction by the

Courts, so should and must the Arbitrator give the contractual phrase an equally broad

interpretation. This is the only way of protecting an empioyee’s compelling interest in having a

11
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However, as the Village is not able to make up its mind about what it thinks the language means,
the PBA is constrained to comment further on the chance the Village's first argument will be

resurrecied in its brief.

The Village in making this argument actually does not rely on the entirety of the second
sentence in Article III Section 2, only & small part of it. Written disciplinary charges clearly are
documents adverse 10 the employee who receives then. Those charges, by definition, accuse the
employse of misconduct and/or incompetency. These disciplinary charges have actually been
received by Officer Mulverhill. Therefore, all but the very last part of the secoud sentence has

been unquestionably satistied.

Nonetheless, the Village has claimed that Mulverhill cannot arbitrate the charges becanse
it has not yet placed and will not place the charges into his “personnel file.” The Village is
wrong in this regard as well because the CBA does not require that discinlinary charges be
placed into the employee’s personne! file for the tight to arbitration 10 attach. Rather, it refers to
docurments “to be placed in the file.” The language covers current placement and possibly future
placement of charges. It is, therefore, inconsequeniial 10 Mulverhill’s arbitration right that the
Village did not put his disciplinary charges into his file 2t the start of the disciplinary process. It
is enough, even on the Village’s absurd constwruction of the language, that the charges could be

placed into his file.

USL § 75 (3) requires upon any finding of guili that a “copy of the charges™ and “the
determination” upon those charges, “be filed in the office of the department or ageocy in which
he has been employed” as well as with the civil service department. In his October 26 leller ©
the § 75 hearing officer, Mr. McKillip claims that these required filings need rct be in the
emplovee’s “personnel (ile” (Union Exhibit ). Therefure, according to the Village, it it never
places the charges and disposition into the ernployee’s “persennel file” labeled as such, there s

never any right to arbitration.

This is once again an absolutelv tortured and bad faith interpretation of the contract

language. Nothing in the CBA defines 2 “personne] file.” At its simplest, a personnel file 15 any

[we)
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The right to arbitrate ataches to a “disciplinary action.”” As a matter of law under CSL §
75, a disciplinarv action mecludes the bringing of charges as well as the imposiiion of the
diseiplinary penalties listed in the statute, ie., a letter of reprimand, monetary fine, unpaid
suspension, demotion or dismissal from service. To argue that an employee cannot arbitrate
charges sealing any of these proposed penalties. but only actions that do not constitute discipiine
under law is, without need for further comment, plain nonsense. The Vilage's new
interpretation of Article IIT twists the language and turns it completely upside down as much as

its fivst argument that arbitration exists but only if the Village chooses to give it to an employee.

Moreover, far from nullifying the first sentence, the second sentence in Article i

Section 2 reinforces the breadth of the right scoured by what precedes it. Indeed, the Agreement

expands traditional notions of discipline that would exclude writings falling short of 2 letter of

reprirnand. A true counseling memorandum or warning letter does not constitute discipline.*

In the dissenting opinions in Webutuck, supra, the judges argued that the adverse writings
that were issued to emplovees did constitute “discipline” that entitled them 10 a hearing betore an
arbitrator. It is not a mere coincidence that in 1983, seven vears after Webnfuck, that these
parties expanded the traditional comcept of discipline to include within their notion of
“discipline” adverse writings that the dissent in Webuluck had already considered o be
discipline. In context, what is already clear from the contract language becomes manifest, These
parties expanded the arbiwation of “discipline” fo include the adverse writings spoken about in
Webunck, which by 1988 was well known to labor relations practiioners. It is simply ridiculous
to believe that these parties intended to make arbitration available to what is not iraditionally
seen as discipline but simultaneously intended to deny arbitration in ail traditiona: disciplinary

actions.

As the Village now appears to have abandoned its original argument that an employee’s
right to arbiiration hinges upon the Village's decision to place or not place charges infc an

emplovee’s personnel file, there is a temptation to avoid further comment about ihat argumert,

S Eg, Holtv Bd of Educ. of the Webutuck Cent. Sch. Dist, 32 MY 2d 625 (1981) (hereafter Webutuck).

&
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interview. This testimony was entirely unrebutted even though Mr. McKillip, whe heard the
tirade al negotiations, was present at the arbirration hearing and did not depy Mr Crotty’s

description of the meeting.

It is not necessary, however, for the Arbitrator i decide this credibility issue. The
Village’s same position was set forth by Mr. McKiilip in a letter to the CSL § 73 hearing officer
as iate as Detober 26, 2005 (PBA Exhibit 27, In that letter, Mr. McKiilip, in responding to the
merits of the PBA’s and Mulverhill’s demand for arbitration, states as the only reason why there
is no right to arbitration that the Village had not and would net place the disciplinary charges
info Officer Mulverhill’s personnel file. For the reascns previously discussed, that assertion 18

ludicrous on its face.

No reasonable reading of this Agreernent can sesult in the conclusion that an emplovee
may opt for arbitration according to whether or not the Village elects to place the disciplinary
charges into the emplovee’s fils before, during or after the hearing ou the charges. The right
belongs o any and all non-probationary unit employees equally. The Village is not privileged to
reward cerain officers with arbitration and denv it to others. Employee rights do not hinge on

the caprice of the Chief of Police or auy other Village official or agent.

Realizing the siliiness of the only argument it has made all along, the Village now argucs
that the nerties only intended by Article UI o give an employee a right to arbitrale counseling
memoeranda or other negative writings that do not constiture & letter of reprimand.  That now
argument rests on nothing but wishful thinking and its acceptance would produce anuvther result

completely at odds with the contract language and corunon sense.

1 the parties had only intended 10 bestow upon an employee some extracrdinarily nartow
and, frankly, unheard of right to arbitrate writings falling short of a letwer of reprimand, and
rothing more. that could easily have been stated. The parties did not do ihat. Instead, rhey wrote
the unit employses’ right to arbitrate “disciplinary actions™ in sweeping and unrestricted werms

excluding oniy probationary officers.

* This exhibit is submmtied with the Closing Atgumert

o0




. Jan 0B 08 0QZ:18p David P, McKillip 518-523-7862

A right admittedly and unqualifiedly established by one part of a clause cannot
reasonably be rendered forfeit by the interpretation of ancther part of the same clause.” As set
forth in Elkouri:

It is exiomatic in contract construction that an interpretation that
tends to nullify or render meaningless any part of the coutract
should be avoided because of the general presumption that the
parties do not write into a solemnly negotiated agreement words
intended to have no effect!

There is, thus, simply no way to read the second sentence in the manner suggested by the Village

because it nullifies the meaning of the first sentence, a result admitted by the Village iwsell.

It became ciear during the hearing that the Village has just baen making up one ndiculous
interpretation of the CBA after ancther as it goes along in a desperate atrempt to deny Oificer
Mulverhiill his contractual right to have these disciplinary charges heard and decided by a neutral
arbitrator. Until its efforts were staved by court order, the Village wanted 1o rush Mulverhill to a
hearing before a unilaterally selected hearing officer in the hope he would be fired in Judge Roy

Bean style before the PBA or Mulverhill could de anything about it.

The Village’s interpretations of the CBA have been inconsistent and just plain stupid.
Throughout the situation involving Officer Pickreign, and again with Officer Mulverhill, the
Village asserted that there was a right to arbitrate disciplinary charges. but only if it decided to
place the disciplinary charges into the charged employee’s personnel file, That was the position

taken by the Chief and adopted by the Village regarding Pickreign.

Although the Chief denied that the conversation described by Mr. Crotiy curlng hus
testimony took place, Mr. Crotty’s detailed recoliection of their conversation was iar more
credible than was the Chief's denial. Indeed, Mr. Crotty’s testimony was that he opened the first
bargaining session with the Villaga. following his meeting with the Chief, with a “tirade™ that

included a vivid description of what the Chiet had told him at the end of Pickreign’s discipiinary

 Edkcuri ar 482-483.
* Elkouri at 464,

o
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employee his “right” to a hearing before a neutral arbitrator by utilizing the service of the CSL §

75 hearing officer.

Third, grieving is merely the mechanism by which the right w arbitration of the
disciplinarv charges is invoked. The contractual grievance procedure consists of three steps: a
determination by the Chief, a review by Village representatives, and a hearing and binding
decision by an arbitrator. The partiss obvicusly could not have intended for there to be a
grievance presented and processed through the first two stages of the grisvance procedure in
disciplinary cases because the Chief and Viliage have prefarred the discipiinary charges against
the officer. Going before those same persens to ask them to undo what they had just done would
be utterly futiie. Thils is the one question on which the PBA and Village agree. The Village has
never argued that access to arbitration of disciplinary charges is conditioned upen the submission
of a grievance througk the preliminary steps of the grievauce procedure. The Village just dentes

the existence of the right to arbitration of discipiinary charges.

Fourth. a “disciplinary action” indisputably embraces the preferment of discipliner;
chargas. Indeed, CSL § 75°s caption refers to “disciplinary zetion™ and CSL § 75 mcludes ths
bringing of disciplinary charges. Disciplinary penalties are addressed separately in the CSL. As
(’S1. % 75 has been in effect since at least the late 1950s, the parties to this contract surely knew

what CSi. § 75 encompassed when in 1988 they added the ar-issue ciause. Therefors, the enly

reasonable conclusion to be drawn is that they intended to give an employee a contractual right

to elect to have the “disciplinary action” that exists as a matter of law in the preferment ol

disciplinarv charges heard and finally determined by a mutually selected arbitrator appointed

under the contraciual grievance procedure

The Village concedes that if there were only the first senteace, an cmployee would
unquestionably hold a right to have discipiinary charges heard and decidec by an arbitraior.
Despite having made that admission, however, the Village sni! advances the ludicrous argument
that the second sentence nullifies the first. Although the PBA believes that the first sentence i
Atticle T, Section 2 is dispositive of this grievance, the result is no different even if the

Arbitrator should read the first sentence in light of the second sentence in that ciause.

&
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to whether that was voluntary or involuntary, whether or not the officer demanded arbitration,
whether the Village refused a demand for arbiwration or anything else of arguable relevance to

his grievance.

As an employee must exercise the right to have a hearing before an arbitrator ¢n
disciplinary charges, proof that one officer twice underwent a hearing before a CSL § 75 hearing
officer proves nothing. The CBA is not violated unless the Village has denied a demand for a
hearing before an arbitrator. There is simply no evidence that the Village has ever done that
except with respect to Pickreign and Mulverhill. Each time the PBA took action to protect these

members’ right to elect arbitration.

This returns the Arbitrator to the basic question of what the contract language reasonably
means, 1o begin, the grievance can and should be decided on the basis of the first sentence in
Article 11, Section 2. That sentence provides clearly and unequivocally that “any” nou-
probationary employee has a “right” to “grieve” a “disciplinary action.” Giving those words

their normal meaning reveals several material conclusions.

First, what is secured by the language is an employee “right.” Nothing in that sentence
affords the Village any rights whatever. Therefore, for that single reason alonc. the Village's
initial contention to the PBA, that it gets to control which emplovees may proceed 1o arbitration
by its decision tc either place or not place disciplinary charges inw an employee’s personsnel file,
is preposterous. The arbitration right belongs to any non-probationary employee, not the Village

33 %]

and the Village may not take that right away from them or subordinate it to the Village's whim.

Second, an employee must avail himself/herself of the right to grieve discipling to obtain
arbitration of disciplinary charges. Therefore, unless and unt} an employee invokes the ght w
arbitrate disciplinary actions, the Village may proceed under the CSL § 75 hearing procedure.
However. the Village should not appoint a CSL § 75 hearing officer without first ascertaining the
emplovee’s choice of CSL § 75 hearing or arbitration. Thus, once the PBA demanded arbitration

on Mulverkill’s behalf and when Mulverhill himseif demanded arbitration, the Villagz denied the

LA
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ridiculous and varying interpretations of the at-issue clause, Mr, Crotty’s unrebutted testimony

makes that purpose crystal clear.

‘The PBA has maintained the consistent position that a unit employee who is served with
disciplinary charges has the right under the current language to have those charges heard and
decided by an arbitrator selected mutually under the contractual grievance arbitration procedure,
rather then by a CSL § 75 bearing officer. In such circumstances, the PBA’s decision, thus far.
o leave thz existing language unaltered does not constitute an admission by the PBA that the

right it claims to exist under the current contract actually does not. As stated in Elkouri:

[tihe withdrawal or rejection during coutract negotiations of a
proposed clause spelling out a right has been held not to be an
admission that the right would not exist without the clause, where
the propenent stated at the time that it would stand firm on the
position that the right existed even without the proposed clause
(citations omitted)”.

Third, the Village relies on the history of processing diseiplinary charges against unit
employees to prove that the parties undersiocod that there could never be any arbitration of
disciplinary charges. As it twrns out. there is not any real history and what very little may be

deemed to exist 15 entirely consistent with the PBA’s interpretation of the CBA.

Of the mine CSL § 75 disciplinary charges the Chief mentioned during his testimony, ail
but two were settled without any hearing. As to those seven settied matters, the issue of whether
a hearing would be before a CSL. § 75 hearing officer or an arbitrator never came up except in
context of the charges against Officer Pickreign. As to him, the PBA clearly and repeatediy tofd
the Vitlage representatives that he, just like Mulverhill. had a right to arbitration of his

disciplinary charges, but his resignation from service essentiaily mooted that particular disputz.

The two CSL § 75 charges that were heard at some undisclosed peint between 1991 and
the date of the arbitration hearing involved the same police officer. The record sstablishes only

that the otficer underwent a hearing before a CSL § 75 Learing officer. There is no svidence as

2 - - -
“ Elkouri ar 453,
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Such other few facts as may be relevant to a disposition of this grievance are set forth in

the argument that follows.

ARGUMENT
POINT I

MULVERHILL IS ENTITLED TO ARBITRATION OF THE
DISCIPLINARY CHARGES THE VILLAGE HAS FILED AGAINST HIM

This is a contract interpratation case. As in all such cases, certain unjversally accepied

principles ot contract construction govern.

The Arbitrator’s basic task is to ascertain from the contract language what the parties’
reasonably intended avoiding interpretations of janguage thu! are unreasonable, illogical or

absurd in light of all relevant circumstances.'

Betore turning to what the words in the CBA mean, a few preliminary observations

should be made.

First, there is no proof concerning any bargaining history contemporancous with the first

inclusion of the clause in issue in 1983.

Second, the Village's proof that the PBA, during the negotiations for the 2003-2005
contract, and again in the negotiations for a successor agreement that are still in progress. sought
to modify the at-issue language is meaningless. Throughout those negetiations, and in all vther
relevant contexts, the PBA has made it abundantly clear to every Village representative that the

proposals were intended to clarify existing rights, not 1 create a new right. The proposals made

by the PBA were for the purpose of siripping the Village of any future opportunity to assert its

See generally Elkourt and Elkouri, How Asbitration Works (BNA 6% ed. 2003) at 470-471 {hereafier Elkouril,
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The Village would have the Arbitrator decide the following:

Does Article Three, Section 2 of the collective bargaining
agreement suppiant the provisions urder Section 75 of the Civil
Service Law that allow the appointing authority to name a hearing
oificer and to impose a penalty following a Section 75 hearing?

The PBA’s issue should be accepted by the Asbitrator because 1t is presented in
traditional torm, it reflects the grievance as filed and the facts that gave rise to the grievance.
The Village's issue statement has none of the same characteristics. Moreover, the Village's issue
misstates and misrepresents the nature of the parties” dispute. The PBA has never claimed thai
the CBA supplants CSL § 75, The Village has the right to take discipiinary actions against
employees pursuant to CSL § 75 except insofar as the Agreement modifiss that statutory system.
In that regard. the PBA’s only contention is and has been that the CBA affords an employee a
right to have disciplinary charges heard and finally determined by an arbitrator if hesshe invekes
that right. The violation of contract arises vpon the Village’s refusal of the demand for
arbiration of the disciplinary charges made by Mulverhill personally and by the PBA on his
behalf. Therefore, the PBA’s issue squarely presents the basic question to be decided and, of

course, the question of remedy if'a violation is found.

RELEVANT CONTRACT PROVISIONS

ARTICLE THREE ~ Grievance Procedure

2. Any officer other than a probationary officer will have the
right to grieve a disciplinary action through the grievance
B g ; 8 A

procedure.  Discipling shell be defined as any adverse written
document an officer receives which is to be placed in higher
nersonnel file.

FACTS

The parties stipulated that Officer Mulverhill was issued disciplinary charges pursuant io
CSL § 75 in October 2035, They further stipulaied that the Village has refused domands mede
by Otficer Mulverhili and the PBA for the selection of an arbitrator to hear and determine ibe

charges instzad of the CSL § 75 hearing officer who was appointed unilataraily by the Village.
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PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

In October 2005, Scott Mulverhill, a non-probationary police officer who is in the
pargaining vnit represented by the Village of Malone Police Berevolent Association (PBA or
Union), was issued disciplinary charges by the \’iliage of Malene (Village or Emplover)
pursuant o Civil Service Law (CSL) § 75. After the Village refused demands made b
Mulverhill and the PBA on his behalf for the appointment of a neutral arbitrator to hear and
decide those charges, the PBA filed a grievance against the Village (Joint Exhibit 2). Before a
second stage grievance determination was rendered, the parties zgreed to submit the grievance

directly o arbitration.

This brief is submitted in suprort of the PBA’s contention. that Article 1M1 of the parties’
collective bargaining agreement (CBA or Agreement) clearly grants non-probationary unit
employees a right (o have disciplinary charges heard and finally decided by a mutuallv selected
arbitrator instead of being subject to the recommendations of a CSL § 75 hearing officer who is
appointed unilaterally by the Village. The Village's different and inconsistent interpretations of

the CBA are absurdly contrary to the contractual language and must be rejected.

ISSUE

The parties did not stipulate an issue.

The PBA framed the issue as follows:

Did the Village violate the collective bargaining agreement when it
refused Officer Mulverhill’s and the PBA’s demand for a hearing
before a mutually selected arbitrator on the disciplinary charges
that have been preferred against him?

If so, what is the appropriate remedy?




Name of Firm or Agency Type of Business or Function of Agency | Date ’
ﬂglgne. (’//l(qe]e_ /%/(c:z/ L@o &Qﬂwm"' ]-29-07 ‘

EMPLOYED: Part Time Title or Duty
From Ta Fuil Time

Average Weekly Social Security Number
Salary

oe/asfo foafefob | Rl | Rvel 0%eee | 245 |

If not presently employed by you, indicate manner of leaving your employ

Foran ETU-19R
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SOBER 0O YES ABLE TO GET %YES EXCESSIVELY QO YES* INJURED OR GIVEN aYES

ENO ALONG WITH 0ONO ABSENT KINO FIRST AID SN0

OTHERS
*DETAILS WOULD BE PARTICULARLY APPRECIATED
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STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
THE HARRIMAN STATE CAMPUS

1220-WASHINGTON AVENUE
ALBANY, N.Y. 12226-2050

ON FO LE. RMAT A EMENT

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: I am an applicant for a position with the New York State Department of Corrections. The
department needs to thoroughly investigate my employment background and personal history to evaluate my qualifications to hold the position
for which I applied. It is'in the public's interest that all relevant information concerning my personal and employment history be disclosed to
the above department.

I hereby anthorize any representative of the Corrections Department bearing this release to obtain any information in your files
pertaining to my employment records and I hereby direct you to release such information upon request of the bearer. I do hereby authorize a
review of and full disclosure of all records, or any part thereof concerning myself by and to any duly authorized agent of the Corrections
Department, whether said records are of public, private, or confidential nature. The intent of this authorization is to give my consent for full
and complete disclosure. I reiterate and emphasize that the intent of this authorization is ta provide full and free access to the background and
history of my personal life, for the specific purpose of pursuing a background investigation that may provide pertinent data for the Department
of Corrections to consider in determining my suitability for employment in that department. It is my specific intent to provide access to
personnel information, however personal or confidential it may appear to be.

I consent to your release of any and all public and private information that you may have concerning me, my work record, my
background and reputation, my military service records, educational records, my financial status, my criminal history record, including any
arrest records, any information contained in investigatory files, efficiency ratings, complaints or grievances filed by or against me, the records
or recollections of aftorneys at law, or other counsel, whether representin g me or another person in any case, either criminal or civil, in which I
presently have, or have had and files which are deemed to be confidential, and/or sealed. :

I hereby release you, your organization, and all others from liability or damages that may result from fumishing the information
requested, including any liability or damage pursuant to any state or federal laws. 1 hereby release you, as the custodian of such records,
including its officers, employees, or related personnel, both individual and collectively, from any and all liability for damages of whatever kind
which may at any time result to me, my heirs, family, or associates because of compliance with this authorization and request to release
information or any attempt to comply with it. I direct you to release such information upon request of the duly accredited representative of the

New York State Department of Correctional Services regardless of any agreement 1 may have made with you previously to the contrary.

For and in consideration of the New York State Department of Correctional Services acceptance and processing of my application for
employment, I agree to hold agents and employees harmless from any and all claims and liability associated with my application for
employment or in any way connected with the decision whether or not to employee me with the NYSDOCS. I understand that should
information of a serious criminal nature surface as a result of this investigation, such information may be turned over to the proper authorities.

I understand my rights under title 5, United States code, Section 552a. the Privacy Act of 1974, with regard to access and to
disclosure of records, and I waive those rights with the understanding that information furnished will be used by the New York State
Department of Correctional Services in conjunction with employment procedures.

A photocopy or FAX copy of this release form will be valid as an original thereof, even though the said photocopy or FAX copy
does not contain an original writing of my signature.

A) This waiver is valid for a period of (two) 2-years from the date of my signature,

B) Should there be any questions as to the validity of this release, you may contact me at the address listed on this form.

C) T'agree to pay any and all charges or fees concerning this request and can be billed for such charges at the address
listed on this form.

D) I agree to indemnify and hold harmless the person to whom this request is presented and his agents and employees

from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, arisin g out of or by
reason of complying with this request.

M uelvgalin ScoTT 14]
Print Last Name First Name MI
Neatt M Malua R R p Llje3[den] M /( Q/L/ég /-/§-CT
Signature Date Mestigator ) / / Date

EIU-12 12/8/97
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Supporting Deposition (CPL-100.20) New York State Police
State of New Yark Caunty of Franklin
Local Criminal Court Town of Burke

THE PEQPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
“VS.

SUPPORTING DEPOSITICN
SCOTT M. MULVERHILL (1-

(Defendant)

State of New York
County of Franklin
Town of Malone

On 02/23/06 at 3:10 p.r

State the following:

On cvening of Friday, February 17, 2006, 1 was kanging ont at my trailer with my brother,
MICHAEL (ELI) HARMON, MATTHEW J. LAVOIE, JULIE VANDERWIEL (ELD’s Girl
friend), MATT EMOND, and ASHLEY PALMER. Sometime between 1:20 2.m. and 2:00 a.m.
someone knocked at the door. 1 amswered the door and 2 guy asked me if this was where
CHRIS BURDASH lived. I told him no and the guy left. The guy that came to the door is
slightly shorter than I am, he was approximately flve feet, nine inches tall with brown hair.
He was wearing a baseball style hat, blue cost and blue jeans. I shut the door and sat down.
I beard a male voice screaming that ASHLEY was 2 whore and other obscenities. [ opened
the door and saw a lighter colored Ford Explorer. I heard a male voice coming from the
expiorer which I believe to have been SCOTT MULVERHILL’s. X have spoken to SCOTT in
the past and know his voice, SCOTT just kept repeating obscenities sboui ASHLEY.
ASHLEY stood near me in the doorway and I told him to leave. The whole time the holiering
was happening the driver’s side door would keep spening and shuiting. As the explorer
started to back out of the driveway, JULIE walked past me towards the vehicle. The vehicle
drove approximately thirty feet down the road and siopped. I heard SCOTT holler more
obscenities and said fhat he was going to go and tell her mother. The explorer then drove

away. ph H,:

Page |
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NOTICE:

(Penal Law - 210.45)

In a written instrumeet, any person who knowingly makes a false statement which snch
person does not believe to be true has committed a crime under the laws of the state of New
York punishable as a Class “A” Misdemeanor, M, {,k i

Affirmed under penalty of perjury
this _23 th day of February, 2006

- OF ~
*Subseribed and Sworn to before me

this day of »

M Q . {E ,‘ %

(Signature of Deponent)

Q004/ 010

(Witness)

Time ended: __ 3:30 p.m.

[Person taking depo)

Zu"b‘: }fé’u//l@""‘&'
ctles)d

3”3%‘,/‘»

Page 2

INV.GARYL.BROWN__
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Supporting Deposition (CPL-100.20) New York State Police
State of New York County of Franklin
Local Criminal Court Town of Burke

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

V8.

SUPPORTING DEPOSTITION
SCOTT M. M.ULVERHILI_
iDefendant)
State of New York
Connty of Frapklin
Town of Malone

o s st T e D PP

On 02/23/06 at 2:30 p.x

State the following;

On Friday, February 17, 2006, at approximately 11:45 p.n., I, MATTHEW J. LAVOIE,
walked to Owls Nest and meet my friend, ELI HARMON. I rode with ELI {0 his trafler on the
Fingey Road, Burke, New York., When we got there JULIE VANDERWIEL (ELI’s Girl
triend), MARK HARMON, and ASHLEY PALMER were there. A short time after ELT and
I got to the trailer, MATT EMOND showed up. We played cards and hung out for awhile, At
approXimately 1:30 a.m. (02/18/06), someone knocked at the door. MARK answered the door.
MARK opened the door and I could see a short male subject standing at the doer. MARK
blocked 1nost of mny view, so I did not get a good look at him. I conld hear the guy talking and
he asked MARK if a CHRIS BURDASH was there. MARK told him be had never heard of
CHRIS BURDASH. MARK told the guy check the other trafiers up the road. The guy left
and as MARK was shutting the door ASHLEY walked towards the door to ses who it was. As
MARK was shutting the door a male voice came from the vehicle in the driveway and said thas
ASHLEY was a whore and slut, This male voiee was a different voice thag that of the guy who
came to the door. After a few seconds MARK opened the door back up and hollered for the
vehicle fo leave. JULILE walked out of the door and T could still hear the male voice hollering.
A short time passed und JULIE came back in and said she saw SCOTT MULVERMILL

hollering from the vehicle. . \ !
ﬁaWw S %AVM /

Page 1
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NOTICE;
(Penal Law - 210.45)
In 2 written instrument, any person who knowingly makes a false statement which such
person does not believe to be true has committed a crime wader the Iaws of the state of New
York punishable as a Class “A” Misdemeanor. A)7J7

Affirmed under penalty of perjury
this _23 th day of February,_2006__ / P, \, w’ c’zz
(Sheméture of Deponent)
-Qgr -

*Subscribed and Swora to before me (Witness)
this day of s I"W GARY L. BROWN___ .

Perspn taking depo]
Time ended: __3:00 p.m. p_ﬁ

O 15/} Z/ I [ (J

) oF
e

Page 2
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Supporting Degosition (CPL-100.20) New York State Police
State of New York County of Franklin
Local Criminal Courtt Town of Burke

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

-V§,

SCOTT M. MULVERHTL_

(Defendant)

SUPPORTING DEPOSITION

State ot New York
County of Franklin
Town of Malone

Chn 02/23/06 at 2:30 p,

State the following:

On Friday, Februsry 17, 2006, at approximately 11:30 p.m., I, MATTHEW G. EMOND,
wentto ELT HARMONs trailer on the Finney Road, Burke, New York. When I wot there ELY
HARMON, JULIE VANDERWIEL (ELPs Girl friend), MARK HARMON, MATT LAVOIE
and ASHLEY PALMER were there. We played cards and talked for awhile. At
approximately 1:30 a.m. (02/18/06), someone knocked at the door, MARK answered the door,
The guy whom 1 could hear speaking, but I could ot see, asked MARK if a CHRIS
BURDASH was there, MAR iold him not there but he could check the other trailers up the
road. The guy left aud MARK shut the door. A few seconds after MARK shut the daor [
could hear a male voice hollering outside. The person was hollering ASHLEY s name and was
asking if she was inside. MARK opened the door and asked them to leave the property.
JULIE walked outside and then I looked out the window. Isaw a biuish eolored, never model,
Tord Explover in the driveway. I could sce the that the driver’s side door was open and ¥ could
hear someoae hollering. One of the things I heard the male voice saying was that he was going
ta going to tell her (ASHLEY s) mother. It lasted a few more seconds and then the Explorer

backed out of the drivewsy and left. W Cf’
A
[ 1 1/@
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NOTICE;
(Penal Law - 210.45)
In a written instrument, any person who knowingly makes a false statement which such
person does not believe to be true has committed a cxime under the laws of the state of New
York punishable as a Class “A" Misdemeanor. 7)7(,&

Affirmed under penalty of perjury s @1//
this _23 th day of February, 2006 WJ«J L?z«{?;f (4

(Signature of Deponent)
= gF =

*Subscribed and Sworn to before me (Witness)
this day of s _INV.GARY L. BROWN___ _

{Person tzking depoj
Time ended: ___ 2:40 p.m. ‘

LW g@v‘? j g"’“ ~
o 2Je3) &
."Z J)( a e
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SUPPORTING DEFOSITION (CPL Sec.100.20) GENL-4 REV 01/98E New York State Police
STATE OF NEW YORK COUNTY OF ERANKLIN
LOCAL CRIMINAL COURT TOWN of BURKE
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK )
)
V5, )
SCOTT M, MULVERHILL -_ g SUPPORTING DEPOSITION
)
)
(Defendant )
STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF  ERANKLIN ) ss.
T(?WN“ of MALONE )
DATE TIME STARTUD e [ FoLL NAMT

Or | a2/93/08 at [ @pm |1

state the fellowing: Or February 17th, 2006, al approximatcly 9:00 p.m., £, ASHLEY M. PALMER, drove my 1995 Maroon Mercury Tracer to
MARK and ELT HARMON's truiler on the Finncy Road, Burke, New York. My fricnd, JULIE VANDERWIEL, was also with me. JULIE dates BLL
When we {irst got there nio onc was there. We just went inside snd hung out. After awhile ELI came home. During the course of the night MARK
HARMOND, MATT EMOND and two other peoplc whom [ do not know there numes, were also thers. Ag approximatcly 12:30 am,, (02/18/66), a
guy ¢ame 10 the (raaler door and asked if a BURDASH lived there. [ believe it was MARK that spoke with the guy and told him that no one was there
by the name of BURDASH. 1 did not sce the guy doing the talking, [ only hewd him. The guy left and got nto a3 larger dark colored SUV, The
vehicle started to back vp and then pulled back into the drivewsay and kept the horn on and falshing the headlights. MARK opened the door and
started w walk out. The cur started to back up and MARK gemie back into the wailer. As MARK was walking back into the trailer [ heard a male voice
that 1 know 15 SCOTT MULVEHILL's. SCOTT kept yclling my name and said (hut he hud a gun in there. SCOTT said that 1 should come out, und he
did not care if he had 10 hurt someonc. SCOTT said ! swear to God if you do not come out I am going to cail the cops or your mother und tell them
what you arc doing. The vehicle stopped backing up snd pulled back into the driveway. JULIE walked out of the trutler and up to the vehicle. [was
hoiding the door apen and wutching what was going on. [ could hear SCOTT hollering at JULIE, SCOTT said tell thal fucking whore to come ow
here. SCOTT called JULIE some names snd then he finally left. As SCOTT was lcaving he hollered that he was going to call my mom. As the
vehicle pulled away SCOTT stuck his head partially out the driver's side window and hollered semething clse, When he did this T actually saw hiny.

On 02/18/06, at wpproximately 10:30 p.m., I began to back my car up in JULIE's driveway when a dark colored Blazer or Jimmy type vebucle
putied into the driveway behind me. The vchicle flashed the headlights and I got out of my car. 1thought it was KYLE BABBIE. The Font drivers
side window of the vehicle was rolled down and [ suw SCOTT. SCOTT cafled me @ foin whore and asked who I was slecping with tonight. SCOTT @

NOTICE
{Penal Luw Scc.210.43)

Ina writign instrument, any person who knowingly makes a false staternent which such pers@es not believe to be true has
cormitted @ crime under the laws of the state of New York punishable as a Class A Misdemeanor.

Affirmed under penalty of pecjury

this _23rd day of _Februwry JYR U6 __qu \)C‘k %\ sy
(515MATURE OF DEFONGNT) | o

- QOR -
*Subscribed snd Sworn to before me 7 C%;v } /zv\_ (WITNEST) T o
d Qv
this _ day of _ VYR Inv. GARY L. BROQWN i )l"f_l

(NAME OF PERSON TAKING DEPOSITION)
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SUFPPORTING DEPOSITION CONTINUATION SHEET
PEOPLE vs. _SCOTT M. MULVERHILL

asked who's there. [ iold him to get out of thers. SCOTT left and [ backed out of the drivewsy. [ herned left from Cadar Strect onto Raymond Stieet
and then { saw SCOTT due a U-turn oa Raymand Streer, near Collins Fecd, and he stared: following me. Iturncd right onta Main Sizcet and SCOTT
continued to follow me. SCOTT got real closc to my rear bumper and [ashed his Yights and beeped is hom. I tumned near the et howse and
SOOTT kept going. When T got to oy boyfriend's house I told him what had just happened. My boyfriend is JAMES TROMBLE}'ﬁ;‘P

-
ll
|
J

!

NOTICE \,
{Penal Law Sec.210.45) \F
In a written instrument, any person who knowingly makes a false statement which such persop does not believe to be tuc Rae
commirted a crime urder the laws of tlie state of New York punishable as a Class A Misdemearo ey

Affirmed under penaky of pegury
tis 23d___ day of Februay YR 06 o o g o
_ OR — (SBRAT F DEFONTR ' -
*Subscribed and Sworm fo before me % N 77 . (WITNLSE)
ZW /J- / ¥ ~— J TIME ENGRD ()
this day of YR INV, GARY L. BROWN 1010 iem

(WAME QF PERRON TAKING DEPOSITICN)
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Supperting Deposition (CPL-100.20) Mew York Statc Police
Starc of New York County of Frankiin
Local Criminal Court Town of Burke

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

~V§,

SCOTT M. MULVERHILL

{Defendant)

SUPPORTING DEPOSITION

State of New York
County of Franilin
Town of Malone

...... waw

On 02/23/06 &t 1:20 . L IULTE ANNE vanperwizr, [ T

Statc the following:

I, JULIE A. VANDERWIEL, have known ASHLEY PALMER for the past couple of years,
but did not actually hang out with ker. Approximately two weeks g0 we became to get eloser
as friends and started banging out. ASELEY and T had planned, that on Friday, February 17,
2003, she wonld spend the night at my house, ASHLEY came over and we visited for awhile
apd then we decided te go to my boyfriend’s house, My boyfriend is ELI HARMON and ke
lives on the Finney Road Burke, New York. ASHLEY said she wonld drive. ASHLEY and 1
got into ber red Mercury Tracer and we got to ELI's trailex at approximately 9:00 p.m, Other
people that were there were: MARK HARMON(ELs brother), MATT LAVOIE and MATT
EMOND. At approximately 1:30 a.m., a guy whom 1 did not recognize showed up at BLIs
and asked if CHRIS BURDASH was there. MARK talkced to him and told him he bad the
wrang house. The guy went back to the vehicle in the drivewsy, The door of the traiisr was
open and so I stepped out of the door. 1 saw that the driver’s side door of tite vehiele wag open
and walked towards it. The dome light of the vehicle was on and I could see 2 guy bebind the
driver’s steering wheel, The guy was saying that ASHLEY was a whore 2od a slut and titat he
was going to call her mother. I walked closer to the vehicle and I could see the guy driving.
The guy driving was also the one doing the hollering. 1 got close gnough to see that this guy
was SCOTT MULVERHILL. gottwo about three feet from his door and then he backed ou Sy

Pagel
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of the driveway and drove away. MARK was standing on the porch and saw me walk towards
the vehicle. The vehicle SCOTT was driving was either a Ford Explorer or Ford Expedition.
The color was either silver or light blue.J)/

NOTICE;
(Penal Law - 210.45)
In a written instrument, any person who knowingly makes a false statement which such
person does not believe to be true has committed a crime under the laws of the state of New
York punishable as a Class *A" Misdemcanor,J}/”

Affirmed under penalty of perjury

this 23 th day of February, 2006__ Ca i g
(Signature of Deponent)
-Or ~
*Subscribed and Sworn to before me _ (Witress)
Z— » W /j W;_ ﬂ‘ . A —
this day of , _INV.GARY L. BROWN__ i
iPerson taking depo)

Time ended: ___1:45 p.m. ot 5‘J’ C
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STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN
*****************************************
In the matter of the Charges proffered pursuant.

to §75 of the NYS Civil Service Law by:

Village of Malone
Charging Party, Amended
Charges
- against—
Scott Mulverhill,
Respondent.

****************************************

Ptl. Scott Mulverhill:

misconduct:

AMEND CHARGE 3 - YOU HAVE VIOLATED THE CODE OF ETHICS OF THE
VILLAGE OF MALONE’S POLICE DEPARTMENT BOTH ON AND OFF DUTY

AND FURTHER HAVE ENGAGED IN CONDUCT UNBECOMING A POLICE
OFFICER

Specification 1. During the months of July, August and September, 2005, on several
different occasions both on and off duty you met with Jane Doe (hereinafter Jane Doe, a
17 year old female.). You brought her and her 13 year old sister and 15 year old brother
to your residence, telling them to not divulge information to their parents about your
relationship with their sister. On at least one of these occasions you brought Jane Doe
along with her 13 year old sister to your residence and went upstairs to your bedroom and
had sex with Jane Doe, while you left the 13 year old downstairs. The 13 year believes
you had sex with her sister at that time based on what she heard at the time.

Specification 2. On or about August 24, 2005, you were directed by Jane Doe’s
mother, Mary Kay LaChance, to stay away from her daughter Jane Doe. In that
conversation you falsely stated to Mary Kay LaChance that you did not have a
romantic relationship with her daughter Jane Doe.

Specification 3. On or about September 17, 2005, you falsely stated to Jane Doe’s
father, in words or substance, that you did not have a romantic relationship with his
daughter Jane Doe and further falsely stated that he had not been with herin a




movie theater in Plattsburgh, New York on September 9, 2005, and that he had not
had her in his truck going back from Plattsburgh to the Malone, New York area.
This all took place after Jane Doe’s mother had warned you to stay away from her
daughter. In that same conversation, Jane Doe’s father, in words or substance,

directed you to not have any further contact with his daughter Jane Doe yet you
continued to do so.

Specification 4. On September 10, 2005 you went to the residence of Mary Kay
LaChance and unlawfully entered said residence for the purpose of meeting with
Jane Doe without the knowledge or permission from Mary Kay LaChance after

being directed by Ms. LaChance not to have any contact with her daughter, Jane Doe,
and to stay away from her.

Specification 5. On September 24 and 25™2005 you were with Jane Doe. You were
aware that Jane Doe was reported as a runaway and that the New York State Police were
looking for her. You switched vehicles with your brother to try and avoid detection. You
also hid Jane Doe at your sister’s residence and were hiding with her when the State
Police showed up at the residence. This would constitute the crime of Obstructing
Governmental Administration in the second degree.

AMEND CHARGE 5 - YOU HAVE VIOLATED ARTICLE 10 OF THE
DEPARTMENT RULES OF CONDUCT, SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE 10.1.3. AND
ARTICLE 10.1.4 BY FAILING TO COMPLY WITH AN ORDER FROM YOUR
SUPERIOR AND BY BEING INSUBORDINATE AND DISRESPECTFUL
TOWARDS A SUPERIOR OFFICER.

Specification 1. On or about August 24, 2005, Mary Kay Chance, the mother of Jane
Doe, phoned Chief Ronald Reyome to inform him of a conversation she just had

with the Respondent which, inter alia, she directed the Respondent to stay way from
her daughter.

Specification 2. After being informed of the Ms. LaChance’s directive to the
Respondent, on August 31, 2005, you were ordered to stay away from Jane Doe by the
Chief Ronald Reyome. You failed to follow this order and continued to have personal
contact, both on and off duty through the month of September, 2005.

Specification 3. On August 31, 2005 » you gave false information to Chief Ronald
Reyome. When an inquiry was made about your association with Jane Doe you told Chief
Reyome that nothing was going on between you and Jane Doe and that the only thing that
took place were phone calls hat you were not having a relationship. You did this
knowing that you were lying to a Superior Officer and were in fact seeing Jane Doe on a

regular basis, both while you were on duty as a police officer and at your personal
residence.

CHARGE 7 - delete Specification 2 and place as Specification 2 in Charge 8.




AMEND CHARGE 8 - YOU HAVE VIOLATED ARTICLE 6 OF THE
DEPARTMENT RULES OF CONDUCT, SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE 6.2. 12.
RECEIVE, RECORD AND SERVICE IMMEDIATELY ALL COMPLAINTS AND
REQUESTS FOR SERVICE. REFER AND TRANSFER COMPLAINTS AND
REQUESTS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH DEPARTMENT ORDERS.

Specification 1. On September 23,2005 at approximately 7:05am, while assigned to
general patrol duties, you hid the Department vehicle behind the storage buildings

off Boyer Ave. while you were with Jane. You did this to avoid being seen with Jane
Doe.

Specification 2. On September 23, 2005 at around 7:05 am, while on duty, you were
dispatched to handle an open door complaint. You failed to respond immediately to the

call because you were with Jane Dow parked behind the storage buildings off Boyer
Avenue,

NEW CHARGE 18 - YOUR BEHAVIOR AS A KNOWN AND RECOGNIZED
POLICE OFFICER FOR THE MALONE POLICE DEPARTMENT SINCE ON
OR ABOUT JULY OF 2005 UP TO AND INCLUDING YOUR RECENT ARREST
AS REPORTED IN LOCAL PAPERS FOR MISCONDUCT, SECOND DEGREE
CRIMINAL TRESPASS, SECOND DEGREE OBSTRUCTION OF
GOVERNMENTAL JUSTICE FOLLOWING AN INVESTIGATION OF YOUR
INVOLEMENT WITH A 17 YEAR OLD HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AND THE

CONVERSATION THAT HAS CAUSED THE MAILONE POLICE
DEPARTMENT TO BE VIEWED WITH DISREPUTE.

NEW CHARGE 19 YOU HAVE VIOLATED ARTICLE 10 OF THE
DEPARTMENT RULES OF CONDUCT, SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE 10.1.3.
DISOBEDIENCE OF AN ORDER.

Specification 1. On September 24th and 25™, 2005 you failed to follow the
Department’s directive of handling 16 and 17 year old runaways. You were with
Jane Doe and you were made aware that Jane Doe was reported as a runaway by
her parents and you failed to return her to her parents or bring her to the station to

be picked up. This is in direct contrast to the Department Directive dated March 8,
2004.

AMEND CHARGE 18 to Charge 20 - YOU HAVE ENGAGED IN A CONTINUING
PATTERN OF MISCONDUCT OVER AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME AS
EVIDENCED BY A WRITTEN RECORD CONTAINED IN YOUR PERSONNEL

FILE THAT IS IN ADDITION TO THE ALLEGATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN; TO
WIT:

Specification 1. February 6, 1997

Violated of Article 10.1.7 and 10.1.1 6f the Department Rules of
Conduct.




Specification 2. September 28, 2001

Counseling Memorandum for speaking publicly about an officer
from an outside agency.

Specification 3.  November 25,2002

Violated Article 6.2.34 and 10.1.1 of the Department Rules of
Conduct

Specification 4. October 26, 2000

Counseling Memorandum for failure to submit requested
Supporting Deposition

Specification 5. October 9, 2003
Verbal Counseling for abusive sick time

Specification 6. July 11, 2005
Letter concerning payment of past due debt

Specification 7. August 4, 2005

Violated Articles 6.2.4, 10.1.7 and 10.1.13 of the Department Rules
of Conduct

Any and all other Charges contained in the original Charges issued on
October 21, 2005, shall remain in fall force and effect except as modified by these
amended Charges.

You are allowed until November 3, 2005, to file your answer to these CHARGES and it
is to be in writing and presented to or sent to Police Chief Ronald Reyome at the Malone
Village Police Department, 2 Police Plaza, Malone, New York and must be received no
later than 4:00 pm on said date.

A Hearing will commence on November 7, 2008, before Hearing Officer Edwin
A. Trathen at 10:00 am at the Malone Village Offices, located at 14 Flm Street,
Malone, New York.

You have the right to be represented by a duly authorized representative of your

certified bargaining agent. You may bring witnesses to the hearing to testify on your
behalf.

If you are found guilty of any or all of the CHARGES and SPECIFICATIONS
listed above, any of the following penalties may be imposed:

1. Dismissal;
2. Demotion in title or grade;




3. Suspension without pay not to exceed sixty (60) days;
4. Fine not to exceed $100;
5. Written reprimand

Further notices and communications addressed to you in connection with these
charges will be sent to you at the address at the address on record for you with this
agency, which is P.O. Box 603, Malone, New York unless you request in writing that
such notices and communications be sent elsewhere.

Pursuant te Section 75.3 of the New York State Civil Service Law, you are
hereby suspended from work without pay effective on the 12 day of October 2005,
and shall remain on suspension without pay until further notified.

Pr N
7 ! 4.
BY: .,/'g&i’;bf\\_j, I {,l{,.{/_(:é?// Date: /O /A7 / &<

- Village of Malone




POLICE DEPARTMENT (518) 483-2424

Village of Malone fax (518) 483-2426
2 Police Plaza
Malone, New York 12953-1601 Ronald Reyome
Chief of Police
October 11, 2005

Scott M. Mulverhill
P.O. Box 603
Malone, NY 12953

RE: Disciplinary Charges
Ptl. Scott Mulverhill,
In accordance with the provisions of Section 75 of the Civil Service Law of the State of

New York, you are hereby notified that the following charges are preferred against you for
specific instances of misconduct:

CHARGES
Charge 1 You have violated Article10 of the Department’s Rules of Conduct,

specifically Article 10.1.31. by your Failure to seize, record, process and
dispose of recovered or prisoner’s property in conformance with Department
orders and Procedure.

Specification 1 On December 16, 2004 you received a purse from a larceny complaint which
was suppose to be dusted and logged into evidence. You failed to complete
the evidence tag on such purse or turn same over to a Supervisor or the
Detective. The purse was located in your locker on September 25™, 2005.

Specification2  On January 22, 1999 you obtained a money bag and tagged as evidence in a
larceny complaint that was filed from the Yankee dollars store. On
December 18, 1999 you obtained several stolen items involving a larceny
from K-Mart. The items totaled $105.36. On J anuary 10, 2004 you obtained
several stolen items involving a larceny complaint from Kinney Drugs. In all
of the above cases the items were turned back over to you to return them to
the complainants. You failed to do this as all of the items were located in
your Locker on September 25, 2005.

Charge 2 You have violated Article 10 of the Department’s Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.29. by your failure to pay just indebtedness within a
reasonable time.




Specification 1

Charge 3

Specification 1

Specification 2

Specification 3

Charge 4

Specification 1

On March 28", 2005 and Income Execution was assigned against you by
N.Y.S. Supreme Court in Franklin County for and amount of $1,492.77 plus
interest from such date. The creditor was Asset Acceptance LLC as assignee
of Providian Bank.

You have violated the Code of Ethics of the Village of Malone’s Police
Departments both on and off duty and further have engaged in conduct
unbecoming a police officer.

During the months of July, August and September, 2003, on several
different occasions both on and off duty you met with a 17 year old female.
(hereinafter Jane Doe, a 17 vear old female.)You brought her

and her 13 year old sister and 15 year old brother to your residence, asking
them to lie to their parents about your relationship with their sister. On at
least one of these occasions you brought Jane Doe along with her 13 year
old sister to your residence and went upstairs to your bedroom and had sex
with Jane Doe, while you left the 13 year old downstairs. The 13 year old
could hear you having sex with her sister.

On September 10, 2005 you went to the residence of the mother of Jane
Doe after being told by her not to have any contact with her
daughter, Jane Doe, and to stay away from her residence.

On September 24" and 25" 2005 you were with Jane Doe. You
were aware that Jane Doe was reported as a runaway and that the New
York State Police were looking for her. You switched vehicles with your
brother to try and avoid detection. You also hid Jane Doe at your

sister’s residence and were hiding with her when the State Police showed
up at the residence. This would constitute the crime of Obstructing
Governmental Administration in the second degree.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.34. Obey the laws and ordinances,which
you are is obligated to enforce.

On August 31, 2005 you issued two uniform traffic tickets to a
Joshua Wolz for registration not affixed and illegal windshield
(tinted ). These tickets were written prior to stopping Mr. Wolz
and in retaliation for Wolz talking to Jane Doe at Maplefields.
This would constitute the crime of Official Misconduct.




Specification 2

Charge 5

Specification 1

Specification 2

Charge 6

Specification 1

On September 30, 2005, you were pulled over for speeding in the

Town of Antwerp, N, by the New York State Police. You advised the
Trooper that you were “on the job” and worked for the Malone Village
Police Department in an attempt to get out of a speeding ticket. You

did this knowing that you were suspended from the Department and your
badge and ID had been taken from you.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.3. and article 10.1.4 by failing to comply with an
order from your superior and by being insubordinate and disrespectful
towards a superior officer.

On August 31, 2005, you were ordered to stay away from

Jane Doe by the Chief Ronald Reyome. This was done after the

mother of Jane Doe requested same. You failed to follow this order
continued to have personal contact,both on and off duty through the month
of September, 2005.

On August 31, 2005, you gave false information to Chief Ronald Reyome.
When an inquiry was made about your association with Jane Doe

you advised Chief Reyome that nothing was going on between

you and Jane Doe and that the only thing that took place were phone
calls. That you were not having a relationship. You did this knowing that
you were lying to a Superior Officer and were in fact seeing Jane Doe

on a Regular basis, both while you were on duty and off duty at your
personal residence.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.46. Operating a Department vehicle out of the
Village except in immediate pursuit of law violators or when on official
police business authorized by the Chief of Police or his immediate
Supervisor.

During the middle to late part of August 2005, while on duty, you drove
the Departments vehicle outside the Village limits to Aldi’s parking

lot to meet Jane Doe and her 15 year old brother. You did this

without proper authorization and were not on official police business.




Charge 7

Specification 1

Specification 2

Charge 8

— e

Specification 1

Charge 9

Specification 1

Charge 10

Specification 1

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.42. Failure to keep the Department vehicle
in public view while assigned to general patrol duty except when
authorized by a Superior Officer.

During the months of June, J uly, August and September, 2005 while on
duty and assigned to general patrol duties, you repeatedly hid the
Department vehicle behind the storage building off of Boyer Ave and
behind trees off Finney Blvd. You did this to avoid being seen with Jane
Doe. On several of those occasions Jane Doe would be with her 13 year
old sister or her 15 year old brother.

On September 23, 2005 at around 7:05am while assigned to general
patrol duties you hid the Department vehicle behind the storage buildings
off of Boyer Ave. You did this to avoid being seen with Jane Doe.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.12. Receive, record and service mmmediately all
complaints and requests for service. Refer and transfer complaints and
requests only in accordance with Department orders,

On September 23, 2005 at around 7:05am you were dispatched open/
unlocked door complaint. You failed to respond immediately to the call.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
Specifically Article 10.1.18 and 10.1.19 by your failure to treat any person
civilly and respectfully and by willful maltreatment of a person.

On September 14, 2005 you requested to talk to prisoner, Joshua Wolz.
Wolz was at the Franklin County Jail and you were on duty at the time.
He was brought into a room where you threaten physical harm to Wolz.
and advised him that if he was anywhere near Jane Doe he

would take an even worse beating. You also threatened to kill him.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.3 Disobedience of an order.

On September 20, 2005 you issued a traffic ticket to a J oseph Dingle
for running a red light. At the same time that you issued the ticket




Charge 11

Specification 1

Charge 12

Specification 1

Charge 13

Specification 1

and without inquiry from Mr. Dingle you advised him that he could get a
reduction form and that you would grant him the reduction. This was in
direct contrast with Chief Reyome’s written directive dated August 23,
2005. “When a traffic stop has been made and a ticket issued the Officer
will not volunteer to the individual that reduction forms are available.”

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
Specifically Article 10.1.3. Disobedience of an order.

On September 12, 2005, you issued a traffic ticket to a Danny Hollis for
Speeding. At the same time that you issued the ticket and without inquiry
from Mr. Hollis you advised him that he could get a reduction form.

This was in direct contrast with Chief Reyome’s written directive date
August 23, 2005. “ When a traffic stop has been made and a ticket issued,
the officer will not volunteer to the individual that reduction forms are
available.”

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.78. No member or members of the Department
shall initially contact the Board of Trustees on a police problems except
through regular channels or by permission of the Chief of Police.

On October 5, 2005, you bypassed the chain of command and directly
contacted Mayor Brent Stewart and complained about the fact that Chief
Ronald Reyome gave you a letter. You did this without going through
regular channels and without permission of the Chief of Police.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.20 and Article 10.1.27 by knowingly making a
false report, written or oral and by publicly criticizing the official actions
of a Department member.

On October 5, 2005, you contacted Mayor Brent Stewart and falsely
reported that you witnessed Chief Ronald Reyome in an apparent
intoxicated condition at the Malone Country Club.




Specification 2

Charge 14

Specification 1

Charge 15

Specification 1

Charge 16

Specification 1

Charge 17

On October 6, 2005 while outside the Sunoco store located on
East Main Street in the Village of Malone, you criticized Chief
Ronald Reyome for giving you a letter in regards to official action
that is being taken by the Department. You told this to Officer
David Merrick and Officer Steven Kemp while in the view and

in hearing distance of civilians that were at the store.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,

specifically Article 10.1.20. Knowingly make a false report, written
or oral.

On October 6, 2005, while outside the Sunoco Store located on
East Main Street you falsely reported to Officer David Merrick and
Officer Steven Kemp that Chief Ronald Reyome was intoxicated

on the night of October 5, 2005 while he was at the Malone Country
Club.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.4. Insubordination or disrespect toward
a Superior Officer.

On October 6, 2005 you were insubordinate and disrespectful towards
Chief Ronald Reyome, by telling his subordinates, Officer David Merrick
and Officer Steven Kemp, that Chief Reyome was in an intoxicated
condition on October 5, 2005. These allegations were false and you

tried to tarnish Chief’s Reyome reputation with his subordinate officers.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.34. Obey the laws and ordinances which he is
obligated to enforce.

On or about the first week of June 2005, you gave Jane Doe,who is under
the age of 21, a wine cooler. This would constitute the crime of
Unlawfully Dealing with a Child.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.44. Permitting any person not on official
business to ride in a Department Vehicle unless specifically
authorized.




Specification 1

Charge 18

Specification 1

Specification 2

Specification 3

Specification 4

Specification 5

Specification 6

Specification 7

On September 23, 2005 and on several prior dates you allowed
Jane Doe and her 15 year old brother sit in the Department’s marked
Patrol vehicle.

You have engaged in a continuing pattern of misconduct over an
extended period of time as evidence by a written record contained in
your personnel file that is in addition to the allegations set forth herein;
to wit:

February 6, 1997
Violated of Article 10.1.7 and 10.1.1 of the Department Rules of
Conduct.

September 28, 2001
Counseling Memorandum for speaking publicly about an officer
from an outside agency.

November 25,2001 /200
Violated Article 6.2.34 and 10.1.1 of the Department Rules of Conduct

October 26,2002~ Qoo
Counseling Memorandum for failure to submit requested Supporting
Deposition

October 9, 2003
Counseling Memorandum for abusive sick time

July 11, 2005
Letter concerning payment of past due debt

August 5, 2005
Violated Articles 6.2.4, 10.1.7 and 10.1.13 of the Department Rules of
Conduct '




POLICE DEPARTMENT (518) 483-2424

Village of Malone fax (518) 483-2426
2 Police Plaza
Malone, New York 12953-1601 Ronald Reyome
Chief of Police

You are allowed until October 19% 2005, to file our answer to these CHARGES and SPECIFICATIONS.
Your answer is to be in writing and presented to or sent to Police Chief Ronald Reyome at the Malone Village
Police Department, 2 Police Plaza, Malone, New York and must be received no later than 4:00p.m. on said date.

Failure to provide an answer to these charges in the manner prescribed herein may deemed as an admission to said
CHARGES and SPECIFICATIONS.

Hearings will be commence on October 20,2005, before Hearing Officer Edwin A. Trathen
at 10:00 a.m. at the Malone Village Offices, located at 14 Elm Street, Malone, New York.

You have the right to be represented by a duly authorized representative of your certified bargaining agent. You
may bring witnesses to the hearing to testify on your behalf.

If you are found guilty of any or all of the CHARGES and SPECIFICATIONS listed above, any of the following
penalties may be imposed:

Dismissal;

Demotion in title or grade;

Suspension without pay not to exceed sixty (60) days;
Fine not to exceed $100;

Written reprimand

N LN

All further notices and communications addressed to you in connection with these charges will be sent to you at the
address at the address on record for you with this agency, whichis P.O. Box 603, Malone, New York unless you
request in writing that such notices and communications be sent elsewhere.

Pursuant to Section 75.3 of the New York State Civil Service Law, you are hereby suspended from work

without pay effective on the 12 day of October 2005, and shall remain on suspension without pay until
further netified.

BY:‘%@_MMQ Date: /0 ~// 2005
lage of Malone




POLICE DEPARTMENT (518) 483-2424

Village of Malone fax (518) 483-2426
2 Police Plaza
Malone, New York 12953-1601 Ronald Reyome
Chief of Police
October 27, 2005

John M. Crotty, Esq

1 Spring Square

Business Park

Newburgh, New York 12550

Re: Amended Charges on Scott Mulverhill

Mr. Crotty,

Enclosed you will find the Amended Charges on Scott Mulverhill. I believe copies of the
charges were faxed to John Grant.

Sincer}ly;,

LA é oy

. onald E. Reyome
Chief of Police




POLICE DEPARTMENT (518) 483-2424

Village of Malone fax (518) 483-2426
2 Police Plaza
Malone, New York 12953-1601 Ronald Reyome
Chief of Police

October 11, 2005
Scott M. Mulverhill
P.O. Box 603
Malone, NY 12953
RE: Disciplinary Charges
Ptl. Scott Mulverhill,
In accordance with the provisions of Section 75 of the Civil Service Law of the State of

New York, you are hereby notified that the following charges are preferred against you for
specific instances of misconduct:

CHARGES
Charge 1 You have violated Article10 of the Department’s Rules of Conduct,

specifically Article 10.1.31. by your Failure to seize, record, process and
dispose of recovered or prisoner’s property in conformance with Department
orders and Procedure.

Specification 1~ On December 16, 2004 you received a purse from a larceny complaint which
was suppose to be dusted and logged into evidence. You failed to complete
the evidence tag on such purse or turn same over to a Supervisor or the
Detective. The purse was located in your locker on September 25, 2005,

Specification2  On January 22, 1999 you obtained a money bag and tagged as evidence in a
larceny complaint that was filed from the Yankee dollars store. On
December 18, 1999 you obtained several stolen items involving a larceny
from K-Mart. The items totaled $105.36. On January 10, 2004 you obtained
several stolen items involving a larceny complaint from Kinney Drugs. In all
of the above cases the items were turned back over to you to return them to
the complainants. You failed to do this as all of the items were located in
your Locker on September 25, 2005.

Charge 2 You have violated Article 10 of the Department’s Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.29. by your failure to pay just indebtedness within a
reasonable time.




Specification 1

Charge 18

Specification 26 (a)

Specification 26 (b)

Specifcation 26 (c)

Specification 26 (d)

Specification 26 (e)

Specification 26 (f)

Specification 26 (g)

On September 23, 2005 and on several@w you allowed
Jane Doe and her 15 year old brother sit in-the Départment’s marked
Patrol vehicle.

You have engaged in a continuing pattern of misconduct over an
Extended period of time as evidence by a written record contained in
Your personnel file that is in addition to the allegations set forth herein;
To wit:

February 6, 1997
Violated of Article 10.1.7 and 10.1.1 of the Department Rules of

Conduct.

September 28, 2001
Counseling Memorandum for speaking publicly about an officer
from an outside agency.

November 25, 2001
Violated Article 6.2.34 and 10.1.1 of the Department Rules of Conduct

October 26, 2002
Counseling Memorandum for failure to submit requested Supporting
Deposition

October 9, 2003
Counseling Memorandum for abusive sick time

July 11, 2005
Letter concerning payment of past due debt

August 5, 2005
Violated Articles 6.2.4, 10.1.7 and 10.1.13 of the Department Rules of

Conduct




Specification 1

Charge 3

Specification 1

Specification 2

Specification 3

Charge 4

Specification 1

On March 28™, 2005 and Income Execution was assigned against you by
N.Y.S. Supreme Court in Franklin County for and amount of $1,492.77 plus
interest from such date. The creditor was Asset Acceptance LLC as assignee
of Providian Bank.

You have violated the Code of Ethics of the Village of Malone’s Police

Departments both on and off duty and further have engaged in conduct 0{
unbecoming a police officer. , L |7 \/@ﬂ'/ ‘ﬂx (
I3
During the months of July, August and Septermbef, 2005_6n séral ._'@M
different occasions both on and off duty you ith c.
(hereinafter Jane Doe rought her

and her 13 year old sister and 15 year old brotherfo your residence, asking

them to lie to their parents about your relationsship with their sister. On at

least one of these occasions you brought Jane Doe along with her 13 year

old sister to your residence and went upstairs to your bedroom and had sex

with Jane Doe, while you left the 13 year old downstairs. The 13-yearold———

/
could hear you having sex with her sister. 7 ; il
e Rl A =
“‘a.._,___\___\___\_-_‘_--‘_ /I
On September 10, 2005 you weht to the residence of]

after being told by Ms. LaChance not to have any contact with her
daughter, Jane Doe, and to stay away from her residence.

On September 24™ and 25% 2005 you were with Jane Doe. You
were aware that Jane Doe was reported as a runaway and that the New
York State Police were looking for her. You switched vehicles with your
brother to try and avoid detection. You also hid Jane Doe at your
sister’s residence and were hiding with her when the State Police showed
up at the residence. This would constitute the crime of Obstructing
Governmental Administration in the second degree.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.34. Obey the laws and ordinances,which
you are is obligated to enforce.

On August 31, 2005 you issued two uniform traffic tickets to a
Joshua Wolz for registration not affixed and illegal windshield
(tinted ). These tickets were written prior to stopping Mr. Wolz
and in retaliation for Wolz talking to Jane Doe at Maplefields.
This would constitute the crime of Official Misconduct.




Specification 2

Charge 5

Specification 1

Specification 2

Charge 6

Specification 1

On September 30, 2005, you were pulled over for speeding in the

Town of Antwerp, NY, by the New York State Police. You advised the
Trooper that you were “on the job” and worked for the Malone Village
Police Department in an attempt to get out of a speeding ticket. You

did this knowing that you were suspended from the Department and your
badge and ID had been taken from you.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.3. and article 10.1.4 by failing to comply with an
order from your superior and by being insubordinate and disrespectful
towards a superior officer.

On August 31, 2005, you were ordered to stay away from

Jane Doe by the Chief Ronald Reyome. This was done after the

mother of Jane Doe requested same. You failed to follow this order
continued to have personal contact,both on and off duty through the month

of September, 2005. )

On August 31, 2005, you gave false information to Chief Rgﬂald Reyome.

When an inquiry was made about your association with Jape Doe

you advised Chief Reyome that nothing was going on befween

you and Jane Doe and that the only thing that took plac¢ were phone

calls That you were not having a relationship. You did this knowing that
eze lying to a Superior Officer and were in fact feeing Jane Doe

on a gular basis, both while you were Wﬁfkﬁ/rg and at your personal

}(emdence «f
alis”

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.46. Operating a Department vehicle out of the
Village except in immediate pursuit of law violators or when on official
police business authorized by the Chief of Police or his immediate
Supervisor.

During the middle to late part of August 2005, while on duty, you drove
the Departments vehicle outside the Village limits to Aldi’s parking

lot to meet Jane Doe and her 15 year old brother. You did this

without proper authorization and were not on official police business.

S

e

-




Charge 7

Specification 1

Specification 2

Charge 8

Specification 1

Charge 9

Specification 1

Charge 10

Specification 1

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.42. Failure to keep the Department vehicle
in public view while assigned to general patrol duty except when ~
authorized by a Superior Officer. /87'\

During the months of June, July, August and September, 2005 while / /
ssigned to general patrol duties, you repeatedly hid the Department

Vehicle behind the storage building off of Boyer Ave and behind trees off

of Finney Blvd. You did this to avoid being seen with Jane Doe. On

several of those occasions Jane Doe would be with her 13 year old sister

or her 15 year old brother. W /
o oy

On September 23, 2005 at around 7:05am whileéigned to general
patrol duties you hid the Department vehicle behind the storage buildings
off of Boyer Ave. You did this to avoid being seen with Jane Doe.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.12. Receive, record and service immediately all
complaints and requests for service. Refer and transfer complaints and
requests only in accordance with Department orders.

Op September 23, 2005 at around 7:05am you were dispatched open/ /
/&:locked door complaint. You failed to respond immediately to the call.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
Specifically Article 10.1.18 and 10.1.19 by your failure to treat any person
civilly and respectfully and by willful maltreatment of a person.

On September 14, 2005 you requested to talk to prisoner, Joshua Wolz.
Wolz was at the Franklin County Jail and you were on duty at the time.
He was brought into a room where you threaten physical harm to Wolz.
and advised him that if he was anywhere near Jane Doe he

would take an even worse beating. You also threatened to kill him.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.3.Disobedience of an order.

On September 20, 2005 you issued a traffic ticket to a Joseph Dingle
for running a red light. At the same time that you issued the ticket




Charge 11

Specification 1

Charge 12

Specification 1

Charge 13

Specification 1

and without inquiry from Mr. Dingle you advised him that he could get a
reduction form and that you would grant him the reduction. This was in
direct contrast with Chief Reyome’s written directive dated August 23,
2005. “When a traffic stop has been made and a ticket issued the Officer
will not volunteer to the individual that reduction forms are available.”

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
Specifically Article 10.1.3. Disobedience of an order.

On September 12, 2005, you issued a traffic ticket to a Danny Hollis for
Speeding. At the same time that you issued the ticket and without inquiry
from Mr. Hollis you advised him that he could get a reduction form.

This was in direct contrast with Chief Reyome’s written directive date
August 23, 2005. “ When a traffic stop has been made and a ticket issued,
the officer will not volunteer to the individual that reduction forms are

available.”

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.78. No member or members of the Department
shall initially contact the Board of Trustees on a police problems except
through regular channels or by permission of the Chief of Police.

On October 5, 2005, you bypassed the chain of command and directly
contacted Mayor Brent Stewart and complained about the fact that Chief
Ronald Reyome gave you a letter. You did this without going through
regular channels and without permission of the Chief of Police.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.20 and Article 10.1.27 by knowingly making a
false report, written or oral and by publicly criticizing the official actions
of a Department member.

On October 5, 2005, you contacted Mayor Brent Stewart and falsely
reported that you witnessed Chief Ronald Reyome in an apparent
intoxicated condition at the Malone Country Club.




Specification 2

Charge 14

Specification 1

Charge 15

Specification 1

Charge 16

Specification 1

Charge 17

On October 6, 2005 while outside the Sunoco store located on
East Main Street in the Village of Malone, you criticized Chief
Ronald Reyome for giving you a letter in regards to official action
that is being taken by the Department. You told this to Officer
David Merrick and Officer Steven Kemp while in the view and

in hearing distance of civilians that were at the store.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.20. Knowingly make a false report, written
or oral.

On October 6, 2005, while outside the Sunoco Store located on
East Main Street you falsely reported to Officer David Merrick and
Officer Steven Kemp that Chief Ronald Reyome was intoxicated

on the night of October 5, 2005 while he was at the Malone Country
Club.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.4. Insubordination or disrespect toward
a Superior Officer.

On October 6, 2005 you were insubordinate and disrespectful towards
Chief Ronald Reyome, by telling his subordinates, Officer David Merrick
and Officer Steven Kemp, that Chief Reyome was in an intoxicated
condition on October 5, 2005. These allegations were false and you

tried to tarnish Chief’s Reyome reputation with his subordinate officers.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.34. Obey the laws and ordinances which he is
obligated to enforce.

On or about the first week of June 2005, you gave Jane Doe,who is under
the age of 21, a wine cooler. This would constitute the crime of
Unlawfully Dealing with a Child.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
Specifically Article 10.1.44. Permitting any person not on official
Business to ride in a Department Vehicle unless specifically
Authorized.




POLICE DEPARTMENT (518) 483-2424

Village of Malone fax (518) 483-2426
2 Police Plaza
Malone, New York 12953-1601 Ronald Reyome
Chief of Police

October 11, 2005

Scott M. Mulverhill
P.O. Box 603
Malone, NY 12953

RE: Disciplinary Charges
Ptl. Scott Mulverhill,
In accordance with the provisions of Section 75 of the Civil Service Law of the State of

New York, you are hereby notified that the following charges are preferred against you for
specific instances of misconduct:

CHARGES
Charge 1 You have violated Article10 of the Department’s Rules of Conduct,

specifically Article 10.1.31. by your failure to seize, record, process and
dispose of recovered or prisoner’s property in conformance with Department
orders and Procedure.

Specification 1 On December 16, 2004 you received a purse from a larceny complaint which
was suppose to be dusted and logged into evidence. You failed to complete
the evidence tag on such purse or turn same over to a Supervisor or the
Detective. The purse was located in your locker on September 25%, 2005.

Specification2  On January 22, 1999 you obtained a money bag and tagged as evidence in a
larceny complaint that was filed from the Yankee dollars store. On
December 18, 1999 you obtained several stolen items involving a larceny
from K-Mart. The items totaled $105.36. On January 10, 2004 you obtained
several stolen items involving a larceny complaint from Kinney Drugs. In all
of the above cases the items were turned back over to you to return them to
the complainants. You failed to do this as all of the items were located in
your Locker on September 25, 2005.




Charge 2

Specification 1

You have violated Article 10 of the Department’s Rules of Conduct,

specifically Article 10.1.29. by your failure to pay just indebtedness within a
reasonable time.

On March 28™, 2005 and Income Execution was assigned against you by
N.Y.S. Supreme Court in Franklin County for and amount of $1,492.77 plus
interest from such date. The creditor was Asset Acceptance LLC as assignee
of Providian Bank.

Specification 1

You have violated the Code of Ethics of the Village of Malone’s Police
Department both on and off duty and further have engaged in conduct

unbecomlng a pollce ofﬁceerele-é-eﬁfheDepamm—Rales-ef

During the months of July, August and September, 2005, on several
different occasions beth on and off duty you met with Jane Doe
(hereinafter Jane Doe, a 17 vear old female.). You brought her and her 13

year old sister and 15 year old brother to your residence, asking them to lie
to their parents about your relationship with their sister. On at least one of
these occasions you brought Jane Doe along with her 13 year old sister to
your residence and went upstairs to your bedroom and had sex with Jane
Doe, while you left the 13 year old downstairs. The 13 year old eeuld heard
you having sex with her sister.

[¢}]
4n

On September 10, 2005 you went to the residence of Mary Kay LaChance
after being told by Ms. LaChance not to have any contact with her
daughter, Jane Doe, and to stay away from her residence. This-would

Specification 3

On September 24™ and 25 2005 you were with Jane Doe. You

were aware that Jane Doe was reported as a runaway and that the New
York State Police were looking for her. You switched vehicles with your
brother to try and avoid detection. You also hid Jane Doe at your

sister’s residence and were hiding with her when the State Police showed




Charge 4

Specification 1

up at the residence. This would constitute the crime of Obstructing
Governmental Administration in the second degree.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.34. Obey the laws and ordinances, which
you are obligated to enforce.

On August 31, 2005 you issued two uniform traffic tickets to a
Joshua Wolz for registration not affixed and illegal windshield
(tinted ). These tickets were written prior to stopping Mr. Wolz
and in retaliation for Wolz talking to Jane Doe at Maplefields.
This would constitute the crime of Official Misconduct.

Specification 2

Charge 5

Specification 1

On September 30, 2005, you were pulled over for speeding in the

Town of Antwerp, NY, by the New York State Police. You advised the
Trooper that you were “on the job” and worked for the Malone Village
Police Department in an attempt to get out of a speeding ticket. You

did this knowing that you were suspended from the Department and your
badge and ID had been taken from you.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.3. and Disebedience-of Article 10.1.4 by failing
to comply with an order from your superior and by being
insubordinate and disrespectful towards a superior officer.

On August 31, 2005, you were ordered to stay away from

Jane Doe by the Chief Ronald Reyome. This was done after the
mother of Jane Doe requested same. You failed to follow this order
continued to have personal contact, both on and off duty through the
month of September, 2005.

Specification 2

On August 31, 2005, you gave false information to Chief Ronald Reyome.
When an inquiry was made about your association with Jane Doe

you advised Chief Reyome that nothing was going on between

you and Jane Doe and that the only thing that took place were phone

calls hat you were not having a relationship. You did this knowing that
you were lying to a Superior Officer and were in fact seeing Jane Doe




Charge 6

Specification 1

Charge 7

Specification 1

on a Regular basis, both while you were working and at your personal
Residence.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.46. Operating a Department vehicle out of the
Village except in immediate pursuit of law violators or when on official
police business authorized by the Chief of Police or his immediate
Supervisor.

During the middle to late part of August 2005, while on duty, you drove
the Departments vehicle outside the Village limits to Aldi’s parking

lot to meet Jane Doe and her 15 year old brother. You did this

without proper authorization and were not on official police business.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.42. Failure to keep the Department vehicle
in public view while assigned to general patrol duty except when
authorized by a Superior Officer.

During the months of June, July, August and September, 2005 while
Assigned to general patrol duties, you repeatedly hid the Department
Vehicle behind the storage building off f Boyer Ave and behind trees off
Finney Blvd. You did this to avoid being seen with Jane Doe. On several
of those occasions Jane Doe would be with her 13 year old sister or her 15
year old brother.

Specification 2

Charge 8

Specification 1

On September 23, 2005 at around 7:05am, while assigned to general
patrol duties, you hid the Department vehicle behind the storage buildings
off ef Boyer Ave. You did this to avoid being seen with Jane Doe.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.12. Receive, record and service immediately all
complaints and requests for service. Refer and transfer complaints and
requests only in accordance with Department orders.

On September 23, 2005 at around 7:05 am you were dispatched open/
unlocked door complaint. You failed to respond immediately to the call.




Charge 9

Specification 1

Charge 10

Specification 1

Charge 11

Specification 1

Charge 12

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
Specifically Article 10.1.18 and 10.1.19 by you failure to treat any person
civilly and respectfully and by willful maltreatment of a person.

On September 14, 2005 you requested to talk to prisoner, Joshua Wolz.
Wolz was at the Franklin County Jail and you were on duty at the time.
He was brought into a room where you threatened physical harm to Wolz.
and advised him that if he was anywhere near Jane Doe he would take an
even worse beating. You also threatened to kill him.

ot-have-violated-Artiele-10-of the Department-Rules-of£ Condue

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.3.Disobedience of an order.

On September 20, 2005 you issued a traffic ticket to a Joseph Dingle

for running a red light. At the same time that you issued the ticket,

and without inquiry from Mr. Dingle, you advised him that he could geta
reduction form and that you would grant him the reduction. This was in
direct contrast with Chief Reyome’s written directive dated August 23,
2005. “When a traffic stop has been made and a ticket issued the Officer
will not volunteer to the individual that reduction forms are available.”

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.3. Disobedience of an order.

On September 12, 2005, you issued a traffic ticket to a Danny Hollis for
Speeding. At the same time that you issued the ticket and without inquiry
from Mr. Hollis you advised him that he could get a reduction form.

This was in direct contrast with Chief Reyome’s written directive date
August 23, 2005. “ When a traffic stop has been made and a ticket issued,
the officer will not volunteer to the individual that reduction forms are
available.”

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.78. No member or members of the Department
shall initially contact the Board of Trustees on a police problems except
through regular channels or by permission of the Chief of Police.




Specification 1

Charge 13

Specification 1

Specification 2

On October 5, 2005, you bypassed the chain of command and directly
contacted Mayor Brent Stewart and complained about the fact that Chief
Ronald Reyome gave you a letter. You did this without going through
regular channels and without permission of the Chief of Police.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.20. and Article 10.1.27. by knowingly making a
false report, written or oral and by publicly criticizing the official actions
of a Department member.

On October 5, 2005, you contacted Mayor Brent Stewart and falsely
reported that you witnessed Chief Ronald Reyome in an apparent

intoxicated condition while-ChiefReyome-was at the Malone Country

Club.

On October 6, 2005 while outside the Sunoco store located on
East Main Street in the Village of Malone, you criticized Chief
Ronald Reyome for giving you a letter in regards to official action
that is being taken by the Department. You told this to Officer
David Merrick and Officer Steven Kemp while in the view and

in hearing distance of civilians that were at the store.

Charge 14

Specification 1

Charge 15

Specification 1

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.20. Knowingly make a false report, written
or oral.

On October 6, 2005, while outside the Sunoco Store located on

East Main Street you falsely reported to Officer David Merrick and
Officer Steven Kemp that Chief Ronald Reyome was intoxicated

on the night of October 5, 2005 while he was at the Malone Country
Club.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 10.1.4. Insubordination or disrespect toward
a Superior Officer.

On October 6, 2005 you were insubordinate and disrespectful towards
Chief Ronald Reyome, by telling his subordinates, Officer David Merrick




Charge 16

Specification 1

Charge 17

Specification 1

Charge 18

Specification 1

Specification 2

Specification 3

Specification 4

Specification 5

and Officer Steven Kemp, that Chief Reyome was in an intoxicated
condition on October 5, 2005. These allegations were false and you
tried to tarnish Chief’s Reyome reputation with his subordinate officers.

You have violated Article 6 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
specifically Article 6.2.34. Obey the laws and ordinances which he is
obligated to enforce.

Semetime around On or about the first week of June 2005, you gave Jane
Doe, who is under the age of 21, a wine cooler. This would constitute the
crime of Unlawfully Dealing with a Child.

You have violated Article 10 of the Department Rules of Conduct,
Specifically Article 10.1.44. Permitting any person not on official
Business to ride in a Department Vehicle unless specifically
Authorized.

On September 23, 2005 and on several dates prior to you allowed
Jane Doe and her 15 year old brother sit in the Department’s marked
Patrol vehicle.

You have engaged in a continuing pattern of misconduct over an

extended period of time as evidenced by a written record contained in
your personnel file that is in addition to the allegations set forth herein;
to wit:

February 6, 1997
Violated of Article 10.1.7 and 10.1.1 of the Department Rules of
Conduct.

September 28, 2001
Counseling Memorandum for speaking publicly about an officer
from an outside agency.

November 25, 2001
Violated Article 6.2.34 and 10.1.1 of the Department Rules of Conduct

October 26, 2002
Counseling Memorandum for failure to submit requested Supporting
Deposition

October 9, 2003




Counseling Memorandum for abusive sick time

Specification 6 July 11, 2005
Letter concerning payment of past due debt

Specification 7 August 5, 2005
Violated Articles 6.2.4, 10.1.7 and 10.1.13 of the Department Rules of
Conduct

You are allowed until October 19, 2005, to file your answer to these CHARGES and it is
to be in writing and presented to or sent to Police Chief Ronald Reyome at the Malone Village
Police Department, 2 Police Plaza, Malone, New York and must be received no later than
4:00p.m. on said date. Failure to provide an answer to these charges in the manner prescribed
herein may deemed as an admission to said CHARGES and SPECIFICATIONS.

A Hearing will be-held commence on October 20, 2005, before Hearing Officer Edwin
A. Trathen and-said-hearing-will-take-place-starting at 10:00 a.m. at the Malone Village Offices,
located at 14 Elm Street, Malone, New York.

You have the right to be represented by a duly authorized representative of your certified
bargaining agent. You may bring witnesses to the hearing to testify on your behalf.

If you are found guilty of any or all of the CHARGES and SPECIFICATIONS listed
above, any of the following penalties may be imposed:

Dismissal;

Demotion in title or grade;

Suspension without pay not to exceed sixty (60) days;
Fine not to exceed $100;

Written reprimand

s Do =

Further notices and communications addressed to you in connection with these charges
will be sent to you at the address at the address on record for you with this agency, which is
P.O. Box 603, Malone, New York unless you request in writing that such notices and
communications be sent elsewhere.

Pursuant to Section 75.3 of the New York State Civil Service Law, you are hereby
suspended from work without pay effective on the 12™ day of October 2005, and shall
remain on suspension without pay until further notified.

BY: Date:
Village of Malone




